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City of West Jordan
Finance/Administrative Services
A000 South Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84088

(BUT) 5649-5000

Fore (801 HoR-00A9

West Jordan

November 28, 2005

Te the Honorable Mavor, Moembers of the Oty Counerll, and Cimizens of the City ol West Jardan

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish within six months of the close
of vcach fiseal year a complete set of financial statements presented i conformity with generally
accepled accountng principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards by a [irm of licensed certified publhic accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we herehy
issue the comprehensive annnal fmancial report of the City of West Jordun for the hscal vear ended
June 30, 2005

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances ol the Cily ol Wesl
Jordan, City management is responsible for the accuracy ol the data and the compleleness and
rehability of all the mformation presented o this report. City management s responsible for
estublishing and mamtaimeg an intemal control structure designad to ensure that the assets of the
City are protected from loss, theft or misuse and 1o ensure thal adequale accounting data are
compiled to allow for the preparation of the financial statements i conlormily with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) The internal contrul structure s designed o provide
reasonable, but nol absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recosnizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits hikely to be
derived; and (2) the wvaluaton of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
mAanagement.

The City of West Jurdan’s linancial statements have been audited by Osbome, Robbins & Bubler,
PLLC. CPAs. a [irm of licensed certified public accountants, The goal of the independent audit was
lo provide reasonable assurance thai the Inancial statements of the City of Wesl Jordan for the fiscal
year cnded June 30, 2003 are free of matenal misstalement, The ndependent audil myolved
cxamining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; assessing the sccounting pninciples vsed and significant estimates macds by management:
and evaluating the vverall Linancial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded.
hased upon the audit, that therc was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the
C'ity’s financial statements for the fiseal yvear ended June 30, 2003 are fairly presented in conformity

L




with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the linancial
section of this reporl.

The City was required to undergo 2 single audit in accordance with the provisions of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-132 "dudits of States. Local Governments, and Non-
Frofit Orgamzations". Information related to this single audit, meluding the apinion on the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards, the auditor’s reports on comphiance and internal controls aver
financial reporting i aceordance with Governmental Audinmg Standards (GAS), and the auditor's
report on compliance with requirements applicable to each major program and internal control over
comphance in accordance with OMB Circular A- 133, are available in a separate report,

Management's discussion and analvsis (MDE&A) immediately follows the midependent auditor’s
report and provides a parrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements,
MD&A complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it

I'eoflile ol the Government

The City of West Jordan was ineorporated in 1941 and operates under the council-manager form of
munetpal povernment. Lhe ety council, compaosed of the mavor and six city council members, 15 the
legislative brunch ol city government, Each of the council members and the mayor serve four-vear
terms. The city couneil 1s responsible for pagsing ordinances, adopting the budget, and appomting,
commiltees and the ey manager. The city manager and the subordinate nfficers and emplovees are
the executive branch of ety government. The eity manager 1s responsible for directing the day-to-day
operations ol the city and earrying out the prdinances and policies adopted by the council.

The City 1s located in the northemn portion of the state. The City has experienced population growth
of 21 percent over the course of the past five years. The Cilv’s economy continues Lo grow in
residential construction, mdustnal construction, and retail sales, This trend of ceonomie growth is
expected Lo continue,

The City provides a full range of services. These services include police and fire protection: culinary
water: samtary sewer; solid waste and recveling pickup; construction and maintenance of highways,
parks. and other infrastructure; recreation getivities and coltural events. The City has establishud
mission statements which clearly detine key zoals tor the City. The nussion statements. are as
follows.

General Government

Attarney: Provide clear. comprehensive, and well-grounded legal services to elected and appointed
officials of the Ciy,

City manager: lmplement the policies of the City Council through the daily direction and
coordination of City activities, foster a spirit of teamwork and customer service among City
employees, recommend policy changes to the City Council and enforce all applicable laws and
ordinances.

Cirv recorder: Create. record and maintain official City documents and provide complete and
accurate information in a timely. efficient and professional manner.




Finanee: Enhance and promote the professional management of the City's financial resources by
identifving. developing and advancing fiscal stralegies, policies and practices for the benelit ol the
Citv.

Community Development
C’reate opportunities for economic and community prospenity and provide effeclive supporl for the
planning and development needs of the Citv.

Fire

Provide professional and efficient services which mitigate fire, medical and other risks to life and
property, while enhancing public awareness and education through inspections and other prevention
programs for the City.

Police
Provide quality commumity oniented policimg through a parnership with our citizens which creates a
safe and secure environment for living and working in the City,

Public Works
Mamtan mlrastrocture o provide uninterrupted services to the pubhic, and ensure that new
development and construction conforms to appropnate standards of quality.

The annwal budeerl serves as the loundanon for the City's financial planning and control, The
objective ol these budgetary contrals is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embadied in the
ateal approprated budget approved by the City's governing body. Activities of the general and
special revenue funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The City has adopted a five

vear strategne plan for capital improvements. In order to comply with state law, they are shown as an
annual budget, such as with other governmental funds. The level of budgetary control (that is, the
level al which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by
fupeton withun an individual fund. The City mamtams an encumbrance accounting system as one
technique of accomphshing budgetary control. Encumbered amounts lapse at year end but generally
are reappropriated as part of the following vear’s budget.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The City contimues to meet 118 responsibility for sound financial management. as demonstrated by the
staternents and schedules included 1 the financial section of this report. Cily counctl, ity manager
and directors meel annually for & strategie planming session. The purpose of the strategic planning
session is Lo establish the City's pnionties for the coming vear and how those priorities can best be
accomplished.

Budgeung for and accounting for capital projecis is a major focus for the Cily because the Cily
continues to experience residential and commercial growth. The City 1s committed to planning for
infrastructure and capilal improvement. For {iscal vear 2005, the City has broken its capital projects
fund into separate funds based on function. This has facilitated the tracking of 1mpact fee reserves
andd annual budgeting.
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L.ocal economy. Jordan Landing. the largest mixed-use development in the westemn region is located
in the City of West Jordan. Jordan Landing covers over 300 acres total. combining 1,200 residential
units, 1.4 million squarc leet of retail space, and 1.5 million square feet of office space. 'The City
provides a very favorable environment for retail development

The City 15 focusing resources on the expansion and enhancement of the area surrounding City Hall,
The ity 15 nearing completion of the construction of the park located west of City Hall. This park
has been named the Veterans Memonal Park. The park contains improved playgrounds and
amenilies. The City continues 1o plan improvements of the park. The City has completed
construchion of a new justice center located south of City Hall. The justice center is the home of the
police and courts for the City. The justice center provides more space for the growing police and
court departments.

Long-term financial planning. The long-term Gnancial plan for the City 1s very favorable. The
City’s general fund remams healthy, adding to fund balance regularly, The City has taken advantage
ol low interest rates to finance capital improvements to support development within the City. During
fiscal year 2005 the Citv issued $10,920,000 m general obligation bonds 1w fund building
construction and open space acguisition. The City also 1ssued $2.863,000 i water revenue bonds Lo
fund radio read meter mstallation. Maimtaiming and expanding infrastructure to suppart growth
remaing one of the City’s greatest challenges. The City incorporates a detailed stralegic plan for
capital improvement in its annual budget that addresses the funding of roads, parks, storm sewer,
water, and sewer projects. In the future the City will expand the strategic plan for capital
improvement Lo include ten future vears.

Cash management. Cash duning the vear was invested in the Public Treasurer's Investment Fuml,
statement savings, and repurchase agreements, The City's investment policy is to minimize eredit
and market nsks while maimtaining a competitive yield on s portlolio. The City's investments are
un-collaterahzed and insured enly up to S200,000 per mstitution by the FDIC, Ulah operates under
state statute allowing investments te be un-collateralized if state guidelines are followed,

Risk Management. The City is self-insured for unemployment. The City is also scll~insured o
$15,000 for general habihity, automobile liability and errors and omissions. The Cityisa memher of
Utah Risk Management Mutual Association (URMMA) wiuch provides zeneral liability, automohile
Liability and ervors and omissiens coverage for claims in excess of the selt-insured amount. The City
also pays insurance premiums for losses not covered by its self-insurance or LJRMMA,

Post-employment Benefits, The Cily pavs oul unused vacation. holiday. and 25% of the current-
year sick leave balances at termination. The City provides postretirement health and dental benefits
[or certam retirees and their dependents.  As of the end of the current fiscal yvear, there were 10
cmployees receiving these henefits, which are financed on a pav-as-vou go basis. Relired employees
may elect to apply their remaining unused sick leave toward the monthly health insurance premium
al a rate ranging from 40 percent to 70 percent depending on years of service. Tn order to qualify, the
employee is required (o notify his‘her department head at least one vear in advance of retirement.
(GAAP does require govermuments Lo report a liability in the financial statements in connection with
an emplover’s obligation to provide these benefits.




Awards and Ackoowledgements

The Govermment Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its CATR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.
This was the twenty lourth consceutive vear that the City has recerved this prestigions award. In
order o be awarded a Centificate of Achievement, the City published an easily readable and
clliciently orgamized CAFR. | his report satsfied both GAAP and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement 1s vahd for a penod of vne vear only. We believe thal our current
CATR continues 10 meet the Cerlificale of Achievement Program’s requirements and wi ary
submitting 1t to the GFOA to determine its chgibility for another certificate

in additon. the City also received the GFOA s [istinguished Budget Presentation Award for its
annual budget document for fiscal vear 2005, In order to qualify for the Distingwished Budpet
presentation Award, the government's budget document was judged o be prolicient m several
calepories, including us a pohey document, @ hnancial plan, an operations pde, and a

cornrmealons device.

The preparation of the CAFR on a mely basis was made possible by the dedicated serviee ol the
entire stull ol the Finance Department. Each member of the department has our sincere appreciation
for the contributions made in the preparation of this report, Inclosing, the leadershup and support ol
the governing body of the City has been an important factor in the preparation of this report.

Sincerely,
&
- f - [
pdtTg 1»:_'(}- rf?'{{m-"‘" Mﬁ
. - / :
CarolydHoffijak/ Dawvid A. Hales
Accounting Minager Director of Finance/ Administrative Services

‘ Ciy Manager
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(OSsBORNE, ROBBINS & BUHLER, P.L.L.C. Certified Public Accountants
40275000 TH 2300 EAST, BUITE 2011 - SAITTARE CITY, UTAH 841174440« PHOME; 30R-02200 = FAX; 274-8589

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Couneil
City of Wesl Jordan, Utah

We have audited the accompanying linancial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-lype aclivitics, cach major fund, and the aggrepate remaining fund
information of the City of West Jordan, Utah (the City) as ol and lor the year ended June
30, 2005, which collectively comprise the City's basie financial statements as listed in the
table ol conmtents.  ‘These financial statements are the responsibility of the Cily's
management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these linancial statements
based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally aceepted in the
Inited States ol America and the standards applicable to financial andits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the linancial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the linancial statements. An audit also ineludes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis lor our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major [und, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City of West Jordan, Utah as of June 30, 2003, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows. where applicable, thereol and the respective budgetary
comparison lor the general fund and the Redevelopment Agency fund for the year then
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States
ol’ America.

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 20, 2005 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
deseribe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not (0 provide an opinion on the internal
control over [inancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
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audit performed in accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards and should be
comsidered in conjunclion with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 15 through 25 is not a required part
ol the basic inancial statements but is supplementary inlormation requited by accounting
principles penerally accepted in the United States ol Amcrica. We have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of [orming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City of West Jordan, [tah's basic financial stulements.
The intradnetory seetion, combiming, and individual nonmajor fund linancial statements
and schedules, and statistical tables are presented for purposes ol additional analysis anl
are not a required part of the basic financial statements.  The combining and individual
nonmajoer fund fnancial stalements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing
procedures applicd in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are
lairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basie linancial statements taken as a
whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected o the
auditing  procedures applied in the audu of the basic linancial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them

ﬂi/ﬂ#ﬂ- Wmﬁ 3/ f««%\ A&

October 20, 2003



Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As manapement of the City of West Jordan (the City), we offer readers of the City's
financial statements this narrative overview and analvsis of the financial activities of the
City for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2005, We encourape readers (o consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have
furnished in our letter of transmittal,

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the City exceeded its liabilitics at the close of the most recent [iscal year
by $406.568.437. Of this amount, $53.179.425 (unrestricted net assets) may he used
to meet the government’s ongoing obligation to citizens and creditors,

e The government’s total net assets increased by $18,016.036 during 2005, The
increase in net assets can be anributed to impact fee revenues and contributions of
capital assets from developers.

» The unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $8.217.575, or approximately
25 percent of total general fund expenditures. The unreserved fund balance for the
general fund inercased by $260,864 from the previous vear.

= The City’s total outstanding debt experienced a net increase of $9,535271, The
increase was primarily due to the issuance of new debt. The City issucd general
ohligation bonds in the amount of $10.920,000 and water revenue bhonds in the
amount ol $2.865,000,

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic
financial statements. The City’s basic financial statements comprise three components:
1} government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The governmeni-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City's finances, in manner
similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assers presents information on all of the City of West Jordan’s assets
and Habilitics, with the differcnes between the two reported as mef assets. Over lime,
increases or decreases in net assers may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the City of West Jordan is improving or deteriorating.

The statemeni of activities presents information showing how the City's net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal vear. All changes in net assets are reported as soon
as the underlving event giving rise 1o the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash llows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
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items that will onlyv result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g..uncollected raxes and
earned butl unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide linancial statements distinguish [unctions of the City of
West Jordan that are prnincipally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenucs
{governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to cover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user lees and charges (business-type activities).
The governmental activities of the City of West Jordan include general government,
community development, police, fire, public works, and parks and recreation. The
husiness-type activities of the City of West lordan include water. sewer, and solid waste.

e government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the
primary governmeni), bul also two legally separate entities, the Redevelopment Agency
and the Municipal Building Authority, for which the City is financially accountable.
Financial information for these component units 1s blended with the linancial information
presented for the primary government itself.  The government-wide financial stalements
can be found on pages 28-29 of this report,

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used io
rmaintain control over resources that have been segregated for specilic activities or
objectives.  The City of West Jordan, like other state and local governments. uses fund
accounting 1o ensure  and demonstrate  compliance  with  [inance-related  legal
requirements. All funds of the City of West Jordan can be divided into two cateporics:
governmental funds and proprictary [unds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used w account lor essentially the same
functions reported as pgovernmental activities in the government-wide [linancial
statements. However. unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on the nsar-term inflows and outflows ol spendable
resources, as well as on balances ol spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal
year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a povernment’s near lerm linancing
requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the governmenl-
wide financial slatements. By doing so. readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the government fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between the two.

The City maintains twelve individual governmental funds, four major funds and eight
non-major funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance
sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues. expenditures, and changes in
fund balances for the general fund. the redevelopment agency. the park capital
improvement lund and the buildings capital improvement fund which are considered
major funds. Financial information for the other eight funds is combined into 4 single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental
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funds is provided in the fonm of combining statements elsewhere in this report.  The
basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 30-34 of Lhis report.
The City adopls an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and the
redevelopment agency. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided for the
cencral fund and the redevelopment agency lo demonstrate compliance with these
hudgets.

Proprietary funds. The City of West Jordan maintains two different types of proprictary
funds, Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activilies in the government-wide financial statements. The City maintains three
individual enterprise funds.  Information is presented separately in the proprietary
statement of net assets and the proprietary statement of revenues, expense and changes in
fund net assets for the water fund, sewer lund, and the solid waste fund which are all
considered major funds. Internal service funds are used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the City's various functions. The City of West Jordan uses internal
service funds to account for s fleet maintenance and risk management activities.
Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than busincss-lype
netivities. they have been included prineipally within the governmental activities in the
povernment-wide financial statements but are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements.  Individual fund data for the
internal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in the
report. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 35-38 of
this report.

Nuotes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is
essential to the full understanding ol the data provided in the government-wide and fund
[inancial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 39-68
of this report.

(ther information. In addition (o the basic [inancial statements and accompanying notes,
this report also presents certain required supplementary information. The combining
statements referred 10 earlier in connection with nonmajor funds and internal service
funds are presented as supplementary information.  Also included are budget to acrual
comparisons lor the special revenue funds and the capital projects funds.

Government-wide Finanecial Analvsis

As noted earlier. net assets may serve over Ume as 4 useful indicator of a government’s
linancial position. At June 30. 2005, the City's assets exceeded liabilities by
$406.568.437. By far the largest portion (82 percent) of the Citv's net assets are
composed ol capital assets. less anv debt used w0 acquire those asscts that is stll
outstanding. Capital assets arc used le provide services to citizens and they are not
available for future spending. Although the investment in capital assets are reported net
of any related outstanding debt, 1t should be noted that the resources needed to repay this
deht must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot he
used o liguidate these liabilities.
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A portion of the net assets (4.6 percent) represents resources that are subject Lo external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaiming balance of unrestncted net asscts
($33.179,425) 18 available 1o meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and

creditors,

Governmental activities.

Governunental activitics increased the City’s net assets by

S8.103,818 accounting for 45 percent of the total growth in net assets. Key elements of
this increase are as follows:

¢ Capital granls and contnibutions totaled 57,634,957, mostly consisting of denated
capital assets. As new subdivisions are completed, sidewalk, storm sewer, and
rads become the property of the City to maimntam. In the current year, land has
been dedicated 1o the City as part of agreements wilh developers.

e Sales tax revenue increased 5923 888 [rom the prior vear. This 1ncrcase is
altributable to favorable commercial conditions within the City and an increase in
the number of retail establishments.
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Business-type activities, Business-tvpe activities increased the City’s net assets by
§9.912.218, accounting for 535 percent of the total growth in the government’s nel assets.
Key elements of this increase are as follows.

e The City's business-tvpe activities received $3,102.505 of capital grants and
contributions. These contributions are primanly capilal assets donated o the Cily
by developers.

e Charpes lor services inercascd by 380,082 over the provious year, The increased
mumber of residences caused this increase in part.

e lmpact fees for business-type activities were 55,406,909, T'hese fees are used to
fund capital projects required by new growth and development within the City.
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Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

Ay noted carlier. the City of West Jordan uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City of West Jordan’s governmental funds is to
provide information on near-lerm inflows, outllows, and balances of spendable resources.
Such information is useful in assessing the Citv's financing requirements. In particular,
unreserved fund balunce may serve as a usclul measure of a government’s net resourecs
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year

Al the end of the current fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $33.102.829 an increase ol $3,308 921 in comparison with prier
year, O the ending fund halance ST percent (316,829,424) constitutes unreserved fund
halance, which is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The remainder of
the lund balance 1s reserved to indicate that it 18 not available for new spending because it
has already been committed 1) to pay debt service (32,821,422), 2) o pay lor
construction Tanded by bond proceeds. (53.705,097), 3) 10 fund the construction and
improvement ol class “C™ roads (54.438,911), 4) 1o pay for capital expansion funded by
inpact fees (33.101.395), 5) for a vanety of other purposes ($146,380).

The general fund is the chiet operating fund of the City of West Jordan. At the end of the
current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general lund was $8.217.575 while
total [und balance reached $13,122,136. As a measure of the general fund’s hiquidity, it
may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total Tund balance 1o total
fund expenditures: Unreserved fund balance represents 25 percent of total general fund
expenditures, while total fund balance represents 40 percent ol thal same amount.

The City's total general fund balance experienced a 51,072.252 increase during the
current fiscal wear. The nercase is due to transfers and a prior period adjustment.
Expenditures were approximately |1 percent less the budgeted amount. Unreserved fund
balance increased $251.864 in comparison with prior vear. These funds are available to
spend at the Cin's discretion.

The redevelopment agency fund experienced a decrease in fund balance of §1.337.893.
Ending fund balance was $28.073. The decrease in fund balance was partially due o a
prior period adjustment of 31.266.466. The prior period adjusiment was made to account
for amounts due [fom the redevelopment acency fund to other covernmental funds as a
result of reimbursement agreements for infrastructure improvements funded by other
sovernmental [unds and capital assets purchased by other governmental funds.

The park capital improvement fund has a toal fund balance of 54997238, of that
amount $5.055.885 is reserved for |) open space acquisition funded by bond proceeds
($4.082.151) and 2) capital expansion lunded by impact fees (3973.734). The parks
capital improvement fund unreserved fund deficit 18 $38.627. The City may budget an

3




operating transfer from the capital support fund to fund projects that are not paid for from
unpact fees or bond proceeds thereby bringing fund balance to a pasitive position.

The building capital improvement fund has fund balance of $1.622.946 reserved for
construction. The fund is constructing a new juslice center using general obligation bond
proceeds, The reserved fund balance is for the bond proceeds to be used for construction.

Proprietary funds, | he City of West Jordan’s proprietary funds provide the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements business-type activities,
but in more detail,

Unrestricted net assetls of the Water, Sewer, and Solid Waste lunds at the end ol the year
were $3.563.792, §13.583.739, and 85.01 1,059 respectively. Unrestricted net assets in the
water and sewer lunds remained relatively unchanged [rom the previous vear. Restricted
net assets increased by $2.852.758 in the water fund and $1.280.614 in the sewer fund
due to impact fees collecled but unexpended at year-end.  The total increase in
unrestricted net assets for the Solid Waste fund was $604.0607. The increase is due to an
increase in charges for services and also a minor decrease in operating expenses.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the original budget and the linal amended budget were relatively
minor ($1.806.409 increase in appropriations) and can be briefly summarized as follows,

e 31,068 248 in mcrcases in public works, $989.660 in ~C™ road projeets, $40,000
in streets to fund an increase in wility expenditures for street lights within the
City, and $38.588 in engincering and public works administration for additional
salaries.

e  S405.315 in increases in fire, $353.315 for a hazardous material response vehicle
and equipment and $350,000 for training and overtime. This budgetary increase
was funded by a Weapons of Mass Destruction grant provided by the Department
of Justice.

e 5212.877 in increases in police. $174.479 for equipment and training funded by
erants, and $38.398 in additional salarics.

Of this increase. $575.514 was 0 be lunded out of miscellancous increases in revenues
and the remaining $1.230.895 was to be budgeted from available fund balance. During
the year. however, expenditures were less than budgetary estimates and the Cily
experienced an increase in fund halance.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The City of West Jordan’s investment in capital assets for its
covernmental and business tvpe activitics as of June 30, 2005 amounts w0 5371.632.733
(net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land.
construction in process. machinery and equipment. computer equipment, building,
building improvements. improvements other than buildings, and infrastructure. The total
increase in the Citv’s investment in capital assets Tor the current fiscal year was 5 percent
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{a 3 percent increase for governmental activitics and a 2 percenl increase for business-
type activities).

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal vear included the following:

» Infrastructure and land was donated to the City by developers and became the
ity s responsibility to maintain. The estimated fair value of the infrastructure and
land donated was $10,335.347. Class “C” road funds are classified as capital
grants and contributions but not all the funds received had been expended on
capilal projects at vear end.

e The City spent 516,732,265 on capital expansion throughout the City, The City is
nearing completing of on a renovation of a major park. Construction on a new
police and court building 1s underway. The City has upgraded all residential
meters to a radio read system. The City also completed various road, storm sewer
projects, and water and sewer projects.

e The City has apen construction projects at vear end.  The uncompleted balance
remaining on the open contracts was approximately $4.700,000. Open contracts
include construction of a new justice center, landscaping ol the City’s main park
and construction of 4 new police and court building.

Additional information on the City’s capilal assets can be found in Note 4 of the basic
financial statements.
City of West Jordan’s Outstanding Deht

Giovernmental Business-rvpe
Activities Activities Total
2003 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Hevenue bonds § 20915000 % 23220000 3 11,185,000 § 9600000 & 32 100000 § 32820000
General obligation bonds 10,455,000 . - 10,455 (MK o
Tax increment notes pavable 1o

developers 1,600,690 1.642.147 . - 1600, 690 |.642.147
Other liabilities 4,026,528 3.249.309 78,228 (M1, 452 4,104,757 3,049,761
Capita] loases TR.A24 2537549 383,324 721482 be1.953 975,221

Total 5 _37.075.642 5 28.965.195 8§ 11846758 % 10421934 5 48922400 § 39387129

Long-term debt, Al the end of the current fiscal vear. the City had $48,922.400 in
outstanding long-term debt.

The City’s total debt {(including compensated absences and other long-term liabilities)
increased by $9.535.271 during the current fiscal vear. The increase is due to the
issvance of pencral obligation bonds in the amount of $10.920.000. Additional
information on the City’s long-term debt can be found in Note 3 to the basic financial
slatements.

The City’s bond rating is Aaa for its lease revenue bonds, sales tax bonds, and general
obligation bonds. The City has $10.455.000 in outstanding general obligation debt as of
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June 30. 2005, Utah Constitution limits general obligation debl o four percent of the
market value of real property. Considering present market value, the City’s debt limit is
FI87.686.751

Eeonomic Factors and the Next Year's Budgets and Rates

As part of the budget process each year the City performs an evaluation to project future
revenues lor the coming fiscal vear. A major aspeet of this cvaluation is projecling
property tax and sales tax revenues. Property tax revenue was projected to increase
a[_aprm;inmtcly 1) percent for fiscal year 2006, The Jordan Landing regional retail coenter
continues to penerate new retail business. The retail space in Jordan Landing is almaost
complete.

The City has budgeted a 5.1% increase in property tax revenues lor liscal vear 2006
hecanse West Jordan is one of the fastest growing areas in the Wasatch Front, with open
land available for development,

Utility fees remain unchanged from the previous vear. The Cily is in the process of
reviewing a storm sewer user fee that would be charged to residential and commercial
custoimers for the purpose of maintaining the City's storn sewer infrustructure,

Requests for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of West
Jordan’s linances for all those with an interest in the government's linances, Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional
linancial information should be addressed 1o the Finance Department, 8000 South
Redwood Road, West Jordan, Utah, 84088.
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City ol West Jordan
Reconcifintion of the Statement of Hevenues,
Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance ol Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
Fur the scar Ended June 30, 2005

et change m find balance-toal povernmental funde

The change in At assers repored for povernmental activitics in the statement of oolivities

is different beenuse

Governmental funds repant capitial outlays & espenditures. Hewever, m the alatement of

pelivilics the cost ol those wssels is lloculed vver therr sshimated wse lves and reportod s

depreciulion cxpense This is the amount by which capaital reluted exponditures (517500, 145 )

entvveded deprociation (§7,003,438) i the curment perod

Contnbubions of capilyl assels from developers gre not recorded as proceeds in the funed

stutomends.

[hond procecds are reported as fGnancing sources in povernmental fonds and this contribnite to

the change in fund balances. In the sitement of net assets. hawever, issiing debt inereased

lnme-term hatslies and does nol aftect the stement of achvities: Also, eovernmaental funds

teporl U elfect of ssbince o0ty and poemuuns whon debsl o st powed, wicrous these armusnis

pre dederred und wanonezed in the stalement of sctivanes. This amodant s the net etfect ol these

thiferences n the frestment of the issuance ol long-term debe
Procecds of bond issuance [1],218,209]
Tomd assnanes coss | 75.597

et adjustmen

Feepaymenl of prancipul 15w expendiiure o the govemmenial fnds hut reduces the hakibiey

i the staternenl of nel ussels,

Hevenugsan the stalement of sciivities that do not provide current financial resoiirces are ot

reported as revenue m rhe funds
Amarizaton of oripmal 156ne premium and bond issuance costs 3,839
Property 1ax accrinl (128.014)
ChBG deferred revenue 30424
Capital grams 5,237,842

et adjustmen

Suine expenses reported in the stafement of sclivitivs Jdo not require the use of current financial

respurves and, therefore, are not reporied gy expenditures in governmental funds.
Acerued mlerest expense {119.065)
Compenzsated phsenoss (235 690}
Loss on disposal of capital gssets {30,589

Mol adiustment

Internal service Tunds are nged by management 1o charge the costs of flest maintenance and

risk management to mdivicizal funds
Change in net-assets of govemmental sctivitiss

|

Dbl

715707

(5257 842]

(1] AT

38507

3166 )

403,344
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Siatemen! of Revenues, Expendituies, and Changses i Fund Balanee - Budzet and Actual

CIUY OF WEST JORDAN
Giencral Funid

For the Year Lnded Juae 30, 2005

[tevenues:

Taxes
Licenses and permts
Inrerpovemmmenial
Charpes [ services
Fupes and torfemtures
Interest meomie
Sascellancous

Tolal jevenues

Fapenditures,
Cleneral government
Communtty development
PMolice
Fue
Public works
Parks and recreaton
Dieht service
Principal
luterest
Coputal lease paymints - principal
Capital lease payvments - wleies
Towul debt service

Fostal exponditures

Excess of revenues over expenditires

Ciher finaneing sources |uses)
Translers in
Transfers oan

Toral other inancing sowrees (usesy

Mel change w fund Balance

Fund balance bepmmmng. a5 previously reported

Prnor perod adjustment
Fund halanee-bepinning, as restated
Fund balance endmg

Budgeted Ampunts Agmal
Cmpimal Final Amnunis
<l _

5 21.%61.057
2.085,500

S 2196057 %
2085500

23,108,622
1977626

Wanamce with
Final Budget -
fosinve

(M)

b 1,147,565
P07 AT

2014 984 3490498 3048, 0538 (BRI
2006411 206641 2008 140 1,914
THES A0 1R85 00 FTE T (A4 bt
141,750 L41,750 e oy | 77,357
112,000 L 12,000 194,505 §2.505
165,102 31740616 12 585882 H1S, 260
L5005 735 013,845 T.081,356 1,00 qu
1. 7950048 | Sl B4 1,576,004 PAIERSY
11,108,456 {1,321.312 10,845,453 475,480
6905565 BN EYR FR TR LAy
4,830,048 5 899,196 4,515,393 1 383807
1,604,305 L G0d, 305 1,374 477 220 828
260,220 260,220 260,220
B9 TR0 BHTRD b LY 2okl
142,110 147,110 47,110 :
3,869 1,569 860 -
STy SU09TY 448,549 2,507
34.751,024 36557433 33070582 3486851
[3.5854922) (1.816.817) {484,700} 4452117
4360415 4 364 415 4,384 2510 14,435
(2.1853.915) (4,183,913 (5. 544 7738) A1
1.983,900 183,000 1,039,512 £55.612
(1.602.022)  (4.632.917) 554,812 5,157,729
12,0449 884 12,049 854 12,1049 884 -
______ . - 317 440 317440
12,045 Bz4 12,049,384 12,367,324 F17 440
SO10447 367 5 7418967 % 15122136 % 5703164

I'he notes o the hasie fnancral stalemments are an mtegral part of this statement,

Led
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CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Redevelopment Agency

Staternent of Revenues, Expenditures. and Changes m Fund Balance - Budget and Actusl

For the Fiscal Year Fnded June 30, 2005

Vartance wilh
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Cngimal Final Amounts (MNepative)
Fevenues:
Taxes S 1611136 5 16111306 5 100561 5 (609.5Y5)
Intergovernmanial 60,000 L0000 - 1 Tedh 000
Inerest : 3649 36192
Total revenucs 1,771,136 1771136 1.037,753 [?33.333}_
s pencditures:
Communily development 650 087 630,987 352,650 204,31
Debt service:
Principal payments 163,000 165,001) 163, 000
Interest and fiscal charpes 33,250 33,250 44,849 (11.5949)
Total expenditures _ R49,237 N4Y 237 562,508 186,732
Excess ol revenues over expenditures 92 | B09 921,899 475248 {hd (5 1)
Orher fimanemy uses:
Transters out (T40.075) (740,673) (746,673} .
Tostat] ather fnancing uses (F746,675) (746,673) f?alﬁ,h?ir -
Net change i fund balance 175.224 175224 (271427 A4 651
Fund balance-beginning, us proviousiv reported L363.0906 1,565,966 L.263,966 -
Prior period adjustment 2 - (1, 266.460) L. 20 466
Fund balance-beginning, as restaid 1,565,960 1.5'5)_3*_.?'1!5(} 2949 500 L o6 66
Fund balance-endmg S 1.741190 % 1741100 S 2073 5 1LV13,117

The notes 1o the financial statements dre an micgral par of this statement
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Agets
Current a5ecis:

& ush and cash egovadens §

Reveovshles (ol of allawancs
for uncollecrablesy:
ACCOUNLE
Limbadlcd

Piag Jrovm other Lundds

Tivesniliney

Tal carrent guscis

Momngairenl anoaise
Remtoete] eash nnd cash cqusvalents
Tiond Reuancs costs, nel
Invesiment im ot veniures
Water stuck
L inpitunl aseats nont heing depreciated
Cupisel azsets beang depievaiiod (m4
ul deurnshuled degiecailign
Lol cagnlal ngsets (net of
s bilead I1I:'|'§rtl-.hl'|l|:.lll i
Tortal HehieuITEn? wsscls

aahilities
Current libaliscs:
Accowms payabic
Puerolh puyilhle
Paalilis fronm pesimricted assets
Depozit
Apcounts payabie
Lurrent partivn, capri e tiod Gl
L'urréml gworbion. copital lemse paviable
Cluresl poction, honds pavable
Contracts pavahle
Chheraserucd payables

Fotel currenl halifiies

|.omp-terms Hahilisies -
Compenszaied absenies
Capital Jease payahle
Rarids pavahle
Total leng-term lisbthtics
Tosal liakalitics

Mul Ausety
Triweslecd i capital assels,
ner ol relaied debd
Resimcted for:
Cozstruction
Unrestrietod
Lolal ne issels b

The netes to the bagic financial swicmems arc 5 integral par of this saement.

CTTY OF SWEST IORDAN

Statemnent of Met Awets
Mropricwasy Funds
Jume 3. 205

Businesa-typr Activities-Erterprise Fuanids

|otal Buzingss.

Ciovernmental
Actvitiess
Internal

Waicr Sower Solud Waste _ tvpe Funds Service Fundd
el B L LISRAIET R e T ek 18 e I 10 R
ST S 70 i | 1,705
171 430 EXRLN [ E8.584 fidd I0E
E11 %W B S0
Gy 145 44,745 figy, TV
LI 525 L3t L Egeh i LT ) P B
B.)eb.202 3, (R 12,608, 700 =
181471 2|42l =
R 1.0 1 332000 (R LR AR ]
Fr¥EE R AN
43700 43T A0
b 30 S ik N 130, 164 LR S
Gh.03%5.505 I 550, 14 G380, 2002
TS 3 4408402 132,522 9EE i W e
TE.O13 088 45, S0E 050 6,692,530 _La0, 136007 L0008, 174
15615 102 U 2385 L4544 L&t
15,730 AL F v 1A% PLRAT
§2.453 FTAED
7 wihsy
itiu L] JEA SUEEy 19t
b2 30 & 300 Mg
1L 230,060 =
bl A = 482115 >
e N > DY
I 354187 0% %1 AT iR TTEER
&0 Td%: .12 Ld, 02 (£%1H1
i - 41325 447,225 E LA
= = 5958 (0 .
10452 4428935 ] oF.hdd
3067 LMY fdslsinh Rt
57,740,440 371639 Fo017,738 2, 222908
3133563 [PPSR B.5E, L) -
5563, 792 SOLLOM AESR0 TUs]2el
437698 % S T S T P T 304,177
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CITY OF WEST JORLW M

Statmmmnt of Besvemies, Fapeases arial Charges i Fond Neb Asseis

Fropriciary Funds

o the fizcnl vear ended Jume 30, JU0S

Rasisms fvpme Actovitms Foberprss Fumls

Toal Busingss-

Crivvermmental
Activities-
Incermal

Water Sewyr Sold Waste type Funds service Fund
Uneratmg revenues
Ll Lo sepvives § AL 8 a2 B LIRAATE. B ImaSiaMl R Andsale
Clpniating: s perines
Somrces of supply 4219336 . : 42192346 -
[epreciasion LoH2 s HEFIT B4 db| ANk TaE LR
Sulutes wned Benclis BE4 1 9l <10 49,111 |t 4h AN 47932
Uil ted sem v i 4 T L0972 16l §.600
Syt Ml [ A1 ] 1505 54 1 .
Fleet lease JELIT] Fr2ls Tk 302,002 -
Lihities and telephons Le ML LB L LD
Preatesssioni | gl lechins) b [ B 1] % &1 % S EXa | )
i brarpe cany |!|.H4 |?|.|"'|q -
it §02.424 502,425 =
Sugplies and mainténance __ Ashany OB . SIT 019 TS
Lkl it mp £4 e tines L o TR bE2 T S R [ R R ER LA
Clperating: ingome 1,374 TG ] A% TAL EOG 2633622 454,791
Werneperaling revenues [eXpensesi
[gquity in income (loes)
OO YEnTEres JETE 2Ry Ty EOn [ TTES
Impact feen R R 2l S A b ‘
Iraliresd pirnngs Ml o7t b Q5 TR 111042 R
Fraleres] e e (259,094, (20.372) 1270440 (R
[rergnvemmental revenuc 25004 - - 23K -
Cain ilogsy on disposal of equipment - . . & 1324, 5503
‘latal nonoperaong
PR e e ) 10 N 1A AT 2421 950 LRV S0 1T s
Tnweirie bl e apretaliog; ansfers
sl cosntrelvatkning 440470 2 ¥4 050 QR B2 T.I31412 S&T.R26
Contributions from developers 130 dne 1337040 . 077508 .
Tranafersm x - - - Sl i
Transtors oul (LA iohd iRy [EETRES LA R0 R0y 142794
Clhimnge moner asses i, 2560 047 00453 63% 664 Qo228 SR0.%4
Wi assels, begnmng A0 AaD 21, i dl 110 g0 AR
Mt sy, eriling & 3 FLO0) REY 5§ S R9A TS £ 110323338 5 Q9305177

The nores (o the basie fingneizl zlalements are an micgre! pan of this statement




Inercuse i cushand vash equivislents,

sk T Lot opeaalung aclivites
Conhoveveivedd Troi costonisis
Cazh recerved From quasi-exiermal Iransactiens
Cash pavients [or posdservices
Cash paymems tor guasi-cxiermal ransacons
{ash pavments o employecs

Ml cash presvided by
vt as vl

Uopslt osss Trom poncageal Drancing wediviics
It B mmet ] vy e teveived
Tavnisleis i

i lers sl

M cashy provided by usesd m ) noncanil
Toneuny nohvities

ity Moses frommn capital ond reloated finncuig actvites
Adpunnttan ol eapmin sty
Mrorcveus oo sale of capatal macls
Faapipud gpuayineins - londs
Ltegs | pand e gevene honds
Progerds Tewn dsumce of bonads
B e ool prind
Py nienils v caprtal lepses
Logerest pand on capital leases
Jinpact fees collecresd

Met cast provaded by (uged in) captal and related
finaneing Aclvioes

Cash Mlows Trom InvesTine activities
bevstiment m SN WRE

Parchase of water atock

Paviments recenved ononterfund loans
[sEcredt 0 InvesUneis

Pt caahy provided by (used ing
ITVEE I peLavities

MEl nciease in ©asn and
cash cruivalents

Bieginrmg cash, cash equivalents and
restricted cash

Falimg cash, cash eqmivalens and
resiricted cash

Froprvtury Fomds
Statenent of Cash Flows
For the fiscal vear ended lone 10, 2003

Duszinezz-0vne ACUvILLS Ciovernmaenal
Paunmigur [uatul Aclivilis
Enterprise B usiness-type Brternal Service
Wiler Suwier Fuimd Aclovities s
S I Mra77 < IR L] L 1 B 665 %AGD X
‘ . 2ds e
(AN E50) 1M 1.5585) (251180 [N 3EU) PR
(122371 T2 210y [Fals) (3R AHES) -
{031 140 {700,550 31,873 g3 i) AA74749 1)
6].510 144326 3482902 1347 AT
5000 5 000
AR
.37 1030 066 TR) (159158 R L] (Al
L] 55 LUk { Ul LR (330, | 58) CLETT R 14,815
(3320.357) {262 200 (dabBL6dT) (IR T

- 47,854
NI {0 0Ty
(2373700 (3373760
3385 (00 1A D00
s 8753 [ BT

(1374958, (177851 28, M5

(XA (20270 {4V R3)

25 D% 2 LRM 4 5 ehae sl -

g 42 1.0 539 (128,285 30450186 il AR

{750,640}

{7600

285000 . . 455000 -
LT T 56 27312 312443 139,421

. (633.645) ITHY  es34L 13hd2]
1AM, 253 1.824.552 288113 610220 TITaal
AL0LAYM 2577310 [ 099 663 | 1778603 f1.OR3. 145

S LLOGUT.953 £ 4402062 % 1 3EVITE 3 17397,835 5T B

L
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CITY OF WEST JOREAD
Proprielary Funds
Stxtement of Cazh Flows {conl)
For the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2405

Busincss-type Activities Criveernmental
[Rarmapor Teonal Acnvines
Enterprise Husimess-type Internal Servics
Wy Sewar Fund Acrivities Il
Moncush Investang, Capilol, md Fosamcme Activities
Consteebubonns of capilal tssels fren developers IR L L R e S T 5 - 33,340,403 5 B
Reconcithanon af eperatng imcome to pei cash
prevvided By aperaing soovitics:
Chperating income 5 1374076 £ RI03 5494 T4 480 £ 20933622 L3 A0 GR Y
Aclpustments e operating income
[Deprecianon 1.682.180 TISTIT A9 .561 2 AHE 258 G93.120
Chanpe i assers ond labilings
Aceounts recoivahle FO, 137 {23,702} (17391 67 -
Unbilled receivubles (374010 (13.570) (H,545) 50N :
(TR {21,746} - (21,7400 (5,745)
Aceounts payiahle 39.581 (27,000 (48,2610 R Sln
Favioll payalile 1 18.625) 19,6851 11,743 LA ah ) {285
Cithes pecroed pavihies N 4637
Compensaed absences 19,085 (2.313%) (R {22, 123) [
L slunien depusils 4.7 - - 4,397 -
Tl wdpustments s speraiing e |, 787,334 A%, a0 22,246 2 A4 5T TRE
el cush provided by
operileng clvities 5 3161510 £ 1443 00 T8, 18G T 5382002 § 1,240 4E9

The notes ta 1he bate financiad stements are an integeal part of this siatement
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CITY OF WEST JORDAN
NOTES 10 THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNKE 30, 2003

CITY OF WEST JORDAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE

Summary of Sivmhcanl Accounting Policics

The basie [inancial statements of the Chity of West Jordan, Utah (the City) have been preparsd in
conformity with generally accepted accountng principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units
The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 1s the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and linancial reporting principles. The more significant of the
City's accounting policies are deseribed below

A, 'The Reporting Entity

The City, incorporated in 1941, 15 a municipal corporation soverned by an clecled mavor and six-
member council. The reporting entitv consists ol the prunary government and component units.
Component units-are cntitics for which the government 1s considered o be lnancially accountable.
Blended component unitg, althoueh lesally separate entines, are, i substance, part ol the
povernment's operations and so data from these units are combined with data of the primary
government. The West Jordan Redevelopment Agency and the West Jordan Municipal Building
Authority are included as blended component units. The Redevelopment Agency was legally created
as authorzed by the Uah Neighborhood Development Act. The City Counctl 15 desionated by
erdinanee as the governing body of the Agency. 'herefore, the Agency is part of the reporting cntity
and 1s reported as a Special Revenue Fund. The Mumieipal Buildimg Authority (MBA) 1s-also a
separate legal entity and is reported as a Capital Projects Fund. The MDA was established to finance
and construct municipal buildings that are then leased 1o the City. The Ciwy Council serves as the
bouard of trustees lor the MBA and therelore the MBA is reported as i it were parl of the primury
sovernment, Separate financial statements are not 1ssuad for either of these component units

The City has no discretely presented component units.

B. Basic Financial Statements - Government-wide Finaneial Statements

The basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the City as a whole) and
fund financial statements (reporting the City’'s major funds). Both the government-wide financial
statements and fund financial statements distinguish between those activities of the City that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities.




CITY OI' WEST JORDAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TUNE 30, 2005

The statement of net assels and the stalement of activities are government-wide and include the
[inaneial acuvites of the primary government. Assets and Labilites are reported on a [ull acerual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and reccivables as well as long-term
debt and obligations. The City's net assets are reported in three pants — invested 1n capital assets, net
ol related debt; restricted net assets: and unrestricted net assets. The City first utilizes restricted
resources to finance gualifving activities. The statement of net assets presents the financial condition
of the governmental and business-tvpe activities of the City as of the end of the fiscal vear.

The statement of activitics demonstrates the degrec to which the direel expenses of 4 function are
oltset by related program revenues. Amounts reported as program revenues mclude charges to
customers for goods or services, operating grants, and capital grants. Program revenues must be
divectly associated with the function or business type activity, Operating grants include operating-
specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects
cipital-specilic grants. All tax revenue, internally dedicated resources, and impact [ces are classilicd
as general revenues. The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by
peneril revenues.

Fhe City does not allocate indirect costs.

This govermment-wide focus 1s more on the sustamability of the City as an ennty and the change in
the City’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities.

. Basic Financial Statements — Fund Financial Statements

‘The fund financial statements present financial informanon in more detail. These statements focos on
the major funds. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are
presented in separate columns while nonmajor funds are aggregated and then presented in a single
column,

The linancial structure of the City has heen orgamized on the basis of individual lunds, Each lund 1s »
self-halancing set of accounts consisting of 11s assets, liabilines, fund balance or retained earnings.
revenue and expenditures or expenses. Detail accounung records are maintained for each individual
fund; however. to provide maximum inierest carmings on all wie funds of the City, all cash of the
Cily is pooled for investment purposes. Interest carmngs are allocated based upon a percentage
method using the month-end cash halances of the individual funds. The various funds arc
summarized by type in the basic financial statements.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

The focus of the governmental [unds’ measurement (in the fund financial statements) is upon
determination ol linancial position (sources. uses and balances of financial resources) rather than
upon nel income. The lollowing 1s a desenption ol the governmental funds of the City:
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CITY OF WEST JORDAN
NOTLES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2003

(teneral Fund - The General Fund 1s the pnimary operating fund of the City. [t is used to account for
all financial resources exeept those reguired to be accounted or in another lund, Admimistrative
services rendered 1o other lunds are chareed to such funds and are shown as charces [or services.

Special Revenuwe Funds - Special Revenue Funds are nsed to account for resources legally restricted
o expenditures for specified current operating purposes and for the enforcement of special services
and activities,

Capital Projects Funds - The Capital Projects Funds are used o account for [inancial resources to be
used lor the acqumsition or construction of the magor capital facihties of the City other than those
linanced by the proprietary funds.

The Tocus ol proprictary fund measurcment 1s upon the determmation of net income, changes 1n nol
assets, linancial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicahle
are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The City's proprietary funds consist of:

Futerprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and
cprerated ina manner similar o pnvate business enterprises where the intent ot the govermng hody 15
that the cast (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public
on a continuwing bhasis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Internal Service Punds - Intemal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or
services provided to other departments or agencics ol the City on g cost-reimbursement busis,

). Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The governmenl-wide linancial statements and the propnctary fund statements are reported usimg the
CEOnOIMIE resources measurement focus and the acemal basis of accounting, Revenues are recorded
when eamed and expenses are recorded when a hability 15 incurred. The propnietary fund statements
distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items, Operating revenues and
expenses generally resull from providing services and delivenng goods in connection with i
proprietary [und’s principal ongoing operations. Operating revenucs are charges for services
Operating expenses inciude costs of services as well as matenals, contracts, personnel, and
depreciation. All revenues and expenses not meeting these definitions are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses. The City records utihity revenues billed to its customers on a monthly basis,
Unbilled services have been estimated and recorded as revenue and accounts receivable at June 30,
2005, The accounts receivable for these revenues are reported net of the allowanee [or doubtful
gccounls (S10,000 at June 30, 2005).

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified acerual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
they become measurable and available, “Available” means collectible within the current period or
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CI'TY OF WEST JORDAN
NOTLS TO TILE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 20, 2005

soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers
revenues to be available il they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Property taxes, sales laxes, franchise taxes, inter-governmental revenues, and interest earned in the
current perod are acerued and reported as revenue. All other revenues are not subject 1o acerual
because they arc cither not available soon cnough to pay habilitics of the current peniod or are not
measurable, Expenditures are recorded when fund habilities arc incurred. Exceptions to this rule are
(a) principal and interest on long-term debt are recorded as fund liahilities only when dug and (bB)
compensated absences are recorded as a liability only when payment is due. Fund habilities and
expenditures are recorded [or compensated absence amounts when emploviment 15 terminated.

e Uity apphies to both government-wide and proprictary funds statements all GASD
pronouncements and FASB statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions, and Accounting Research
Bulletins 1ssued on or before November 30, 1989, except those that contlict with a GASB
pronouncement. Although the City has the option o apply FASD pronouncements issued after that
dale Lo 1ts business-type activitics and enterprise funds. the City has chosen not to do so.

The effeel of interfund selivity has generally been climinated from the government-wide tinancial
statements. The exception to thas rule 1s charges between the general fund and the water, sewer, and
solid waste functions. Elmination of these charges would distort the direet costs and program
revenues reported for the vanous functions m the statement of acuvitics.

E. Capital Asscts

Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with a cost of $3,000 or greater and an estimated
useful ife of ut least three vears, Capital assets are recorded at historical costs or estimated histonical
cost. Donadted capital assets arc recorded at estimated for market value as of the date of donation.
Additons, improvements and other capital outlays that signiticantly extend the useful Jife of an asset
are capitalized. (ther costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensecd as incurred. Capilal
outlays are recorded as expenditures of the governmental funds and capital assets of the proprictary
funds. In accordance with GASB Statement No, 34, all City infrastructure has heen capitalized.
Infrastructure meludes all transportation comdors as we as storm sewer systems. All capital assets
are depreciated using the straightline basis over the ollowing estimated useful lives:

Assels Years
Buildings 3
Building Improvements 15
Computer Equipment 3
Machinery and equipment 5-15
Vehicles 5-15
Improvements other than Buildings 20
Roads 3
Sidewalk 43
Storm sewer 43
Water and sewer svslems 50
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F. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

(ash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term investments
with an original maturity date of less than 90 days. Investments are stated al therr G value or
amortized cost at June 30, 2005,

{s. Restricted Asscls

Restricted assets include cash and investments that are legally restricted to their use. Impact fees are
restricted within the capital projects, water, and sewer funds. Also, cash and investments arc held by
trustews for the debt service payments on bonded debt and for acquisition and construction ol capital

[Uieets
Il Inventory

Inventory 15 valued al cost that approximates market using the firstan first-out method (FIFO).
Inventory in the General Fund consists of expendable office supplics that are held for consumption.
The costis recorded as an expenditure at the time individual stems are used (Consumption Mcthod).
Reporled inventonies are equally offset by a fund halance reserve which indicate that they do nol
constilule available spenduble resources even though they are a component of net current asgets,

I. Prepaid expenditures

Prepaid expenditures in the special revenues tund consist of expenditures relating (o the Western
Stampede Rodeo. As these expenditures are paid by the City between January 1. 2005 through Junc
30, 2005, that relate to the next fiscal year rodeo, the City records these items as prepayments.
Propand cxpenditures arc cqually offset by 4 fund balance reserve, indicating that they do not
constitute available expendable resources even though they are @ component of net current assets.
However, in the government-wide statements, these amounts are reported as prepaid expenses in the
government-wide statements.

J. Investments in Joinl Venlures

The City has an investment in the South Valley Water Reclamaton Facility (SVWRF), a joint
venture, The City’s 28.52 percent-owned joint venture. is accounted for by the equity method. The
Cily’s equily interest means that the City has an explicit, measurable right to the net present or future
resources of the joint venture. Under the equity method, the Sewer Fund (Enterprise Fund) records its
share of the joint venture's net meome or loss lor each period. The City also includes its share of
advances for capital improvements i this investment. SVWRF is zovemed by its board of directors.
The City appoints one of the SVWREF's five directors. This joint venture does not meet the criteria
for inclusion in the City’s financial report as a component unit because the Cily does nol exercise
administrative control. The complete financial statements for the SVWRF lor the vear ended
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December 31, 2004 can be obtaiced from SVWRF management atl 7495 South 1300 West, West
Jordan, Lah B4084.

The mvestment in Trans-Jordan Cities Landfill, a 26 45 percent-owned joint venture, is accounted
for by the equity method. The City’s equity interest represents its explicit, measurable right Lo the net
presenl or fulure resources of the joint ventures. Under this method, the Solid Waste Fund
(Enterprise Fund) records its share ol the joint venture's net income or loss for each penod, This joint
venture does not meet the eriteria for inclusion i the Cily’s financial reports as a component unit
hecause the City does not exercise administrative control. The complete financial statements for the
Trans-Jordan Landfill for the vear ended June 30, 2005 can be obtamed lrom the Trans-Jordan
Landfill al 10873 South 7200 Wesl, South Jordan, Utah 84093,

K. Compensated absences

Vacation is eammed on a biweekly basis in varying amounts as determined by an employee’s years of
service. Proprietary funds recognize an expense for all acerued vacation amounts when the vacation
15 carned. Governmental funds report an expenditure when vacation is paid or at lermination. Comp-
time 1s eamed hy non- exempt employees and is treated similarly to vacation. Non-exempt employees
can eam a maximum of 80 hours of comp-time annually

Employees also accumulate sick leave on a biweekly basis. Employees are cligible o be paid out
25% ol'their annual acerued and unused sick leave. Proprietary funds recognize 25% ol'the annually
acerued and unused sick leave at the end of the fiscal year. Governmental funds report an
expenditure when the sick leave 1s paid

The noncurrent portion of these amounts for govemment funds is recognized within the government

wide statements and will appear as a reconciling 1tem between the fund and government-wide
statements and the lund statements,

L. Bond Issuanee Costs

Bond issuance costs are amortized over the term of the bonds using the effective mlerest method.

M. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue is reported when asset recognition nccurs before the revenue is available. Property
laxes are collected by the Salt Lake County Treasurer and remitted to the Cily shortly afler
collection. Taxes are due and pavable on November | and are delinguent after November 30 ol cach
yuar. These property taxes have been reported as deferred revenue in governmental funds.

N, Interfund Transactions

Paring the course of normal operations, the City has transaclions between funds to distribute
administrative costs and construct assets. These transactions arc generally reflected as “operating
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transfers”™. In addition, loans have been made between funds and are reflected as “due to, due from®
on the respective funds” balance sheers.

(). Revennes — Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which cach party gives and recarves essentially
equal value, 15 reported on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual
basis, revenue s reported in the vear in which the resources are measurable and become available.

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Crty recerves value without direetly giving equal value in
return. include property taxes, grants and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes
15 recounized in the vear lor which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and
donations 1s recognized in the year i which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
Fhgibihty requirements include tming reguirements, matching requirements and expenditure
requirements. On g modified acerual basis, revenue from a nonexchange transaction must also be
aviatiluble belore it can be recognized

Property taxes and special assessments are measurable and susceplible o acerual when they attach as
an enforceable lien on the property. They beeome availlable when they are due. Amounts that are
measurable but not available are recorded as deferred revenue. Propenty taxes beeome an enforecable
lien on January 1 but are not duc untul November 30, Special assessments become an enforceable
len when assessed

P. Fund Equity Reserves

ITund balance —1n the fund linancial statements, governmental tunds report reservations of fund
balanee [or amounts that are not available for appropnation or are legally segregated for a specific

purposc,

Restricted net assers  in the government wide financial statements as well us the proprietary [und
financial statements, restricled nel asscls are leeally restneted by outside parnes for a specific
purpose.

). Contributions of Capital

Contributions of capital in the proprictary fund financial statements arise from outside contributions.
of capital assets, or from erants or outside contributions of resources restricted to capital acquisition
and construction.

R. Estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepled accounting pnneiples
requires management to make estimales and assumptons that allect the reported amounts of asscls
and liabilities and disclosure of contngent asscts and Liabilities at the date of financial statements

4
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and the reported amounts of revenues. expenditures and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

5. Budgets

Litah State Statute establishes budgetary procedures lor the City. The basis of accounting applied to
each fund budget is the same basis as the related fund's financial statcments. Accordingty, the
Budgetary Compurnison Schedule for the General Fund presents actual expenditures in accordance
with the accountimg principles generally accepted in the United States on a basis consistent with the
leeally adopred budeet as amended

In accordance with state law, all appropriations lapse at the end of the budgel year. [However,
unexpended capital projects may be reappropriated, The following are the legal procedures followed
by the Cily:

(1) On or hefore the first regularly scheduled meeting of the City Counetl in May, the City Manager,
authorzed under state statute 1o be appointed Budget OfTicer, submils a proposed operating budpet
for all governmental fund types and an operating and capital budget for all proprietary fund types for
the subsequent liscal vear. The budget documents are financing sources and include the proposed
budget amounts requested by the department heads along with the proposed budget amounts
requested by the Ciiy Manager.

(2) A pubhc hearing 15 held to receive input on all aspeets of the proposed budget. The hearing is
preceded by a notice 1n the local newspaper. The notice i1s given at least seven days before the
hearing and includes the ime, date and place of the hearing. All budget documents are requured to be
available Lor public inspection ten days prior (o the public heanng,

(3) On or before June 30, a final balanced budget must be adopted lor the subsequent fiscal year
beginning July . If a tax increase is proposed. a hearing must be held on ar before Aupust 1), which
does not conflict with other laxing entities that have proposed a tax inerease. At this time the [nal
balanced budget i1s adopted.

(4) The ity Manager, acting as Budget Officer, has the budget authority o transler budget
appropriations between individual line items within any department of any budgetary fund.

(5) The City Council. by resolution, has the authonity to transfer budget appropriations between the
individual departments of any budgetary fund.

{6) A public hearing, as required in (2) above, must be held to increase the total appropriations of
any one governmental fund type: however, afier the origimal public hearing, operating and capital
budgets of proprietary fund types may be increased by resolution without an additional hearing,

(7) The appropniale direclor or department head is the anthonzed officer charged with the
responsibilily of staying within the depariment budget and authorizing no expenditures in excess of
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said budget as required by the Utah Fiscal Procedures Act.

(8) Monthly financial reports are prepared by the Director of Finunce and Administrative Services
and reviewed by the City Manager, They are alse presented e the Cily Council. These reporls
conlain a budeetary statement showing a compansoen of budeget to actual tor all budeetary lunds of
thie: Chity

(%) Utah State law prohibits the appropriation of unrestricted General Fund balance until it exceeds
the sumof 5% ol the General Fund revenues, Until unreserved [und balanee is sreater than the aboye
drmonnt, 1t cannot be budgeted. but 15 used to provide working capital unntil tax revenue s recerved,
meet emergency expenditures, and cover unanticipated deficits. When unreserved fund halance is
preater than |1 8% of expected revenues. the excess must be appropriated within the following two
VLIS,

{10 Budgets {or the governmental funds are prepared on the moditied accrual basis of accounting,
Accordingly, the Budgetary Companson Schedule for the General Fund presents actual expenditures
i accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted m the United States on a basis
consistent with the lepally adopted budgets as amended. Encumbrances lapse al vear-cod and are
antematically reappropnated and reencumbered as part of the subsequent vear's budger.

NOTE 2

{("ash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Fhe Ciy's depesits and investing are governcd by the Utah Moncy Management Aet (Utah Code,
litle 51, Chapter 7) and rules of the State of Utah Money Management Council. Also, the Uty has
its pwn written investment policies. City funds are invested only in the following: (1) negotiable or
nonnegotiable deposits of qualified depositories (see definition of "qualified depository" included
above). (2) repurchasc agrcements with qualified depositories or certified dealers, acting as principal
for secunties of the Umted States Treasary or other authonzed investments (only 1 these secunlies
are delivered to the custody of the City Treasurer or the City's safekeeping bank or are conducted
with a qualified depository). (3) commercial paper which is rated P-1 by Moody’s Investor Services
or A-1 by Standard and Poor's, Inc. and having 2 remaining term (o maturnity of 270 days or less
{commercial paper can be purchased direetly from the issucr provided proper delivery and
salckeeping procedures are followed with 2 qualified depository or the City Treasurer's salckecping
bank or trust company). (4) bankers' acceptance that are eligible for discount at a federal reserve
hank and which have a remaining term to maturity of 270 dayvs or less. (3) negotiahle certificates of
deposit of $100.000 or more which have a remaining term to maturity of 365 days or less, (6)
obligations of the United States Treasury including Untted States Treasury Bills, United States
Treasury Notes, and Umited States Treasury Bonds, and (7) the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment
Fund which 1z a pooled mvestment fund managed by the Utah State Treasurer.

The City mamtains pooled cash and investments that are available tor use by all funds. The pooled
mterest carned 15 allocated to the funds based on average month-end cash and investment balances.
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Cash 5 3,036,420
Ulah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund ST.UM0.58]
T otal $61.017,001
Included in the accompanying balance sheet as [ollows

Cash and cash cquivalents B 30,557,155
Restricted assets - cash and cash equivalents 30,459 840
Total 201017001

A. Cash Deposits

I'he custodhal credit nsk for deposits 15 the risk that in the event of a bank talure, the Ciry's deposils
may not be recovered, The Money Management Act requires deposits to be placed with a qualificd
depository. |'he Money Management Act defines a gualified depository as any financial institution
whose deposits are insured by an agency of the federal govermment and which has heen certified by
the State Clommissioner of Financial Institutions as meeting the requirements of the Money
Management Act and adhenng to the rules of the Utah Money Muanagement Council.

At June 30, 2005 the boek value ol cash on deposit was 53,036 420 and the bank bulance was
$3.726.266 with the difference hemg outstanding checks, and outstanding deposits. Of these
deposits, $100,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and the remaining bank halance of
52,626,266 was uninsured. Deposils are nol collateralized nor are they required to be by State statute.

B. Investments
The Money Management Act defines the types of securities authonized as appropriate investments
and the conditions for making investment transactions. Investment ransactions may be conducted

only through qualified deposttones, certilied dealers, or dirgetly with issuers o[ investmenl secunties,

Ag ol June 30, 2005, the City had the following mvesiment and matunty:

Investment
Investment Type Fair Value Maturity
Debt Securities
Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund 5 57.980,381 Less than 1 year

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk n the nisk that changes in interest rates of debt investments will adversely alleet the
value ol an investment. The City’s policy for managing i1s exposure to interest rate risk 15 to comply
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with the Maoney Management Act. Section 51-7-11 of the Act requires that the remanung tcem o
maturity of investments may not exceed the period of availability of the funds to be invested. The
Money Management Act further limits the remaining term to maturity on all investments in
commercial paper. bankers’ acceplances, lixed rale negotiable deposits, and fixed rate corporate
abligations to 270 days or less In addiion, varnable rale negotisble deposits and variable rate
seeuriics may not have a remaming term to final matunty exceeding lwo vears,

Credit Risk of Debt Securities

Credit nisk 1s the nisk that an 1ssuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The City complics with the Money Management Act as its policy for reducing exposure
o mvestment credit risk

The City's only investment is with the Utah Public Treasurer’s Investment Fune and the Fund is
unrated as o credil nisk

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial eredit risk for investments s the risk that, in the event of a failure of the counterparty. the
City will not be able 1o reeover the value ol the mvestment or colluleral securities that are in the
possession ol an outside party, The City does not have @ lormal poliey for managing custodial eredit
risk.

All of the Ciry's myestments at June 30, 2005 were with the Utah Public T'reasurer's Investimuant
['und and therefore are not categorized as to custodial credit nsk, Additional information reparding
the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund is available in Note 3.

Concentration of Credit Risk — Investments
Concentration of credit risk 15 the nisk of a loss atnbuted to the magnitude of a povernment's
investment in a single issuer.

The City™s policy for reducimg the risk olloss 15 to comply with the Rules of the Money Management
Comneil. Rule 17 of the Meney Management Council linuts investments in a single issuer of
commercial paper and corporate obligations to between 3-111% depending upon the total dollar
amounl held in the portfolio, The Money Management Council limitations do not apply to secunties
ssued by the ULS. government and its agencies.

All of the City’s investments at June 30, 2005 were with the Utah Public Treasurer’s Inveslment
Fund and therefore are not categorized as to custadial credit risk. Additional information regarding
the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund is available in Note 3.

Eestnicted Assets and Reserved Fund Eguily

Asscls arc reported as restricted when extemal constraints are placed on the use of the assets and
these constraints changes the normal understanding ol the availability of the asset, Such constraints
arc either unposed by creditors or imposed by faw,
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Gieneral Fund - Developer and other deposits of §977.063 Class C-Road funds of $4,438.91 [, and
reserves for debt service of $461.226 totaling 5,877,200, arc shown as resiricted assets to be used
only for the purpose defined by contract or under legal provisions. Customer deposils ol 5977063

represent a hability, therefore fund balance need not be reserved.

Redevelopment Aegency - Cash in the amount ol $101,503 15 residcted for debt service and fund
balince has heen reserved m the same amount

reserves ol $973,. 734 1otaling $5.055 885 are shown as restricted. The fund balance 1s reserved [or
the sarme amenint

Building Capital Improvement Fund 32,369,004 15 restricted for construction, ol this $746,058 is
repurled as accounts payable from restneted assets therefore fund halance need not be reserved lor
this amount. Fund balance has been reserved for the remaining 1,622 946,

Municipal Building Authority - $793,005 15 resincted for debt serviee and tund balance has been
reserved in the same amount,

Capital Support Fund - 81 4635 688 15 restricted for debt service and fund balance has been reserved
Lo the same amount.

Koad Capital Improvement Fund - 5428 460 15 resticted for park impact lee reserves. Fund balance
is reserved for the same amount,

atarm Capital mprovement Fund - $1.75%.401 1s restricted for storm water impact fec reserves.
Fund halance 15 reserved for the same amount

i 2 0P |

Water Fund- Water impact fees of $5.133,462 are shown as restricted. Net assels are restricted for
construclion in the amount of the impact fees. S333.309 15 restncted for debt service. Cash in the
amount of $3.899.937 is shown as restricled because its use is limited in bhond covenants and
customer deposits of 829294 are also shown as restnigted. Nel assets are not restricted for these

amounis because they are offset by liabilitics

Sewer Fund-Sewer impact fees of $3.203,445 are restricted for construction of capital assels, Net

assels are restricted lor construction in the amount of the impact fees.

Solid Waste Fund-Cash i the amount of $10,053 is resincted for acquisition of capital assets and net
assets are restricted for the same amount.
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NOTE 3

Lxternal Investment Pool

The Public Treasurer's Investment Fund (PTIF) 15 not registered with the SEC as an investment
company. The PT1E s authonized and regulated by the Money Management Act, Chapter 31-7, Utah
Code Annetated, 1953, as amended. The Act establishes the Money Management Council. which
oversees the activities of the State Treasurer and the PTIF. The Act detals the investments that are
authorized which are high-grade sceunities and, therefore, there s very Little credit nsk exeept in the
mosl unusual and unforeseen circumstances. Deposits in the PTIF are not msured or otherwise
guaranteed by the State of 1tah and participants share proportionally in any realized gains or losses
o nvastimants,

The PTIF allocates immcome and issues statements on a monthly basis. The PTIF oporates and reports
W partteipants onanamerized cost basis. The parmcipants’ balance 1s their investment deposited in
the PUIF plus their share of income. gains and losses, net of administration fees, which are allocated
to cach participant on the ratio of each paricipant’s share 1o the total funds in the PTIF.

Twice a year, al June 30 and December 31, the investiments are valued at farr value to enable
participants to adjust thewr imvestments in this pool at fair value, The Bank of New York and the
State of Utah separately determine each security’s fair value in accordance with GASE 31 (i.e. for
almost all pool mmvestments the quoted market price us of June 30, 20035) and then compare those
valies to come up with an agreed upon fair value of the securities.

As ol June 30, 2005, the City had $57.980.381 invested in the PTIF, which had a fair value of
$57.989.510 for a gain of $8,929. Due 10 the insignificance of this amount in relation w the funds
alfected by the unrealized pam, the fair value ol the invesunents in this external investiment pool 1s
deemed o be the amortized cost of the investment. The table below shows statistical infonmation
about the investment pool:

Investment

Investment Type Percentage

Corporate bonds and notes 36.61%
Money markel accounts and

Certificates of deposit 9.39%

1.8, Government securities 34.00%

100.00%

Fy
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NOTL 4
Capital Assets

Capital assel activity for the year ended June 30, 2005 was as follows;

Hegmmning Enching,
Ralance Increases [recroases Bulane
Cetrvernmental activebies:
Ciapral assers, nol being depreciuaied
|l 5 115815397 8 AA00.604% b 21230002
Corsliuclion 1n propress A13445 3A0l0do R R
Toinl capital usscis nol bein g deprecued h_.l_lﬁ.ldr,_h-i-u 1, 702671 l2G.H51 811 )
Clapital assers, hemny depreciated
Machimery und equapment J1.65E 842 | 003, 163 (305708 |2 105297
Cgmpuler cyuipanenl | EEG 650 I 32036 - D ARLK R
Banldings and bulding improvements I7,398.431 287,562 RS R
Improvemints vlber Hi buddags 12,007,240 4,293, L2 - L i, 542
Infrastructune 191,185,975 1,785 926 149270 80!
|l capitl wssets being depreciuted 234 200,138 7.0, T (A5, TRy 2 1S0R 2N
[.ess accimulared doprocianon for:
Muchinery ond equipmient (8,304,001 (5%3,638) 400655 [ AL R
Compuler wquipaent (1,022 (1AL 887 - [1AH] iy
thildings and butlding improvements (1.292. 282} [4r2,261) (3,700 641
Improvemenis other than nldings (3,804 343) (R4 § (4,621,705
Infrastruetore (06.033,736) {2,607, 3 - O848 14
Total accunmtlated deprecianon (83,287.404) [7.786.658) 400685 (90.673.377)
‘[otal capical assets, being depreciated, net I30.982. 734 17,131 {15028 I L L
Cinvernmental Actavines capial asseis, not 5 267131374 3 I0F15.802 3 (1050723 2T TG A5

(= 1
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lcomming Ending
Balance Increases Ifecroases Hulanee
Business-type activifies:
Capilad assets. not beng deprecimed
Limnd s AT S . - % A37.090]
Tital camtal assets oot heing depreciated 4400 - 437 A0
Capital asseis, bong depreciuted
Funlchings Y2157 ) 121357
tprovements ather than burldimgs 109,854 872 2,301,152 | 1R 416, 124
Mbaelinier v aed equipment PaRAT . - | 007
Tostal capieal assers benp deproeiated 12170036 __ EB36l.1s2 120,731 48K
Lss uevutaloted depreciation for
Hunddmgs (145.207%) {7,140 . {152, 544)
Improvements other than buildings {14,268.854) (2376, 16T) (MBS 2T
hliiclinery and equipment (2786940 {10,850 (485 Gty
Tistad aueunmutared depreciation (24,792,751 ) (2400,258) i 29,281,000,
Talal capital assets, heng depreciated, net BT 371485 8,070,804 e AR AR AT
[Hsiness-rype uehivilies chpial assets, e £ ETRISAEG S HOTRGS % - N 9EERG IR

Lreprocianen cxpense was charged 10 functions programs of the pnmary covernment as follows:

Cinvernmiental activities:

Cigmerd] yovermment 5 1316
Police 79,780
Fae 250 ANY
Publie works (neledes depreciation on geneial infrastriciure assets) 5681 (K75
Parks and recreanon i s [
Total depreciation expense-governmental activities 8 VIBEG3E

Busincas-Ivps activinegs

Warer i E,082.150
Sewer TIETLT
ol waste e 3ad
Total deprecimtion sspensu-business-type acliviiies 5 2400 258

L
Ll




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUINE 30, 2005

NOTE 5

| ong-term debt

Begmning Cnding Dhge Within
Cievernmental Activities ___ Balance Additions  Reductions Halance e Y er
Hixnds pavable -
Feaze revenue refunding honds s Las i § b {290.0000 & bASE o 8 TEHE 000
Leuse revenue bends A 270,000 - (1150000 L iasam 125 10
Exvise tax rovsd bonds 3_350,000 {25,000 225 Wi Ael) 000
Sules ey revenue bonds I 1.955,000 - (1,000,000} 0045 L) | VA4 LH
Tox merement revenue bonds-20H4 1 W0 D z {165 MY} BA5 000 [ 443 E1H
Greneral obligation bond : 6,520, 000 (600 LS5, D00 A 00
Tiotal bunds puyabile _ 23.230.000 10,920, 0 2IT0000) 3370000 2FME O
Mher habilines:
Capital leases [ITW . ET3815) TE A2 29,381
Clnntract payable | BB L) (B0 0HD (I TENALE T 83000
Compensated absences L4 300 263,99 {6,712y 2226528 Ldi s
Fax merement notes payable o developers 1,647 147 i o (414E P T 2R 500
Tostal etber Lalsilhies - 5,745,195 63991 (303 544 S.T05 642 t,L'{S-'.?.f:i:
Crovernineniul aedivites long-term .
luabilatics s 28,965,193 8 LLISR 9L 8 (3.073,544% §  3vana2 8§ 4587465
Business-type Aclivines:
Warer bond 5 QAOKL000 5 =5 (000000 % B G0G 000 % 10RO
Water bond - 2004 - 2843 UKD 2R () 2,385,000 2ELN0
Total bonds payulile B & Frlhr 0K 2865 0 {1,280 LT85 000 b RSO0
[iher habilities: | |
Capital leazes 21482 (137,933) 583,529 142 300
Compensared absences | () 232 (22,223} TR.234 SU.E2T
Tonal other liabilities E21.954 - (LE0. 176} fnﬁ],‘.-';ﬁﬁ 202,113
1husiness-type activities long-term
liabihities & 10421934 5 2863000 5 (L4076 5 1RGSR 5 1,452,133
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Long-term obhigations at June 30, 2005 consist of the following:
Governmental activities:

General Oblication Bonds:

The Ciy ssued 2004 general obligation bonds in the amount of
F1O920.000 10 construet a justice building and for open space
acguisition. The bonds are due in annual mstallments of $345,000 o
$795,000 through April of 2025; interest at 3.0 percent to 5.25 percent,
repaid by the Citv’s properly tax revenue.

Tax Increment Kevenue Bonds:

The City 1ssued 2004 1ax increment revenue bonds 1 the amount ol
ELO00000 1o repay developers for improvements made in a
redevelopment area.  The bonds are due in annual installments of
$135.000 10 S250,000 through February 1, 2010, iterest at 4.2 pereent,
to be repmd by taxes levied on property i one of the Civ's
redevelopment areas

Lease Revenue Bonds:
The City issued 1998 lease revenuc bonds in the amounts of $4,995.000
to advance refund 1992 lease revenue bonds  The bonds are due in
annual principal imstallments of S250,000 to $955,000 through
Diecember 2012; Inlerest at 3.8 percent to 4.7 percent. secured by City
Hall and to be repaid by the Municipal Building Authority.

The City 1ssued 2001 lease revenue bonds in the amount of $3,490,000
to construct, furnish and equip a new fire station, The bonds are due in
annual principal installments of $105,000 o $793.000 throngh Junc
2016; Intcrest at 3 4 percent to 4.7 percent, secured by a fire station and
refated fixtures, furmiture, and equipment and to be repaid by the
Municipal Building Authority,

Excise Tax Road Bonds:

The City 1ssued 2001 excise tax road bonds in the amount of 4,580,000
to finance the constrction of a major road. The bonds are dus in annual
principal installments of $420,000 to $540.000 through June 2011:
Interest at 3.25 percent to 4.75 percent to be repard by “C7 Road (excise
tax) funds received from the State of Utah.
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sales Tax Kevenue Bonds: -

The City issued 2001 sales tax revenue honds in the amount of
514,460,000 to fmance improvements to infrastructure within the City.
The bonds are due in annual principal installments of $1.235.000 to
$1,725.000 through March 2012; Interest at 3 percent to 5.5 percent to
be repand by sales lax collections.

(Contracts Pavable:

The City borrowed $2,090.000 from HUD to linance the construchion of

a semor cenler. The contract payable is due to HULD in annual principal
mnstallmenmts of $65.000 10 $155 000 through August of 2019; Interest at
1.5 percent to 7.9 percent

Capital Leases:

The Cily has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the
acquistien of a new ambulance for the fire department. The onginal
amount of the lease was $142, 489, The terms of the lease reyuire
monthly payments of $2,670 through January 2008, at which nme
ownership will transfer o the City. The stated rate of interest in the
lease aprecment 15 4.09 percent.

Tax locrement Notes Pavable 1o Developers

The City has entered inte agreements with developers through the
Redevelopment  Agency 1o remmburse  varnous  developers  for
improvements made in redevelopment areas. The terms ol the notes
require the City lo make principal payments of 75 percent of the
ierement money collected for the project areas. The notes are interest
free.

Total Governmental Activities
Business-type activities:

Waler Revenue Bonds:

The program revenue bonds in the amount of $10.300,000 were issued in
March 2003 to finance watcr syslem expansion and improvements
throughout the City. The bonds are due in annual principal installments
of S900.000 to 51,200,000 through Junc of 2013, These bonds are
variable rate debt and are remarketed weckly., The interest rate 1s based
on the market conditions the day the bonds arc remarketed. The
effective interest rate at year end was 3.3 percent.
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The program revenue bonds in Lthe amount of $2.865.000 were issued in
November 2004 to finance a radio read water meter replacement
program throughout the City. The bonds are due in annual principal
imstallments of 5250000 to 5323 000 through June 2014, These bonds
are varable rate deln and are remarketed weekly, The mterest ate s
hased on the market conditions the day the bonds are remarketed. The
effective interest rate at yvear end was 3.3 percent.

Capital Luases

I'he City has emtered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the
acquisiton of new reeyeling bins for antomated residenual pickup. The
original amount of the lease was $800,000, The terms of the lease
reguire monthly pavments of $13,203 through August 2009, at which
tme ownership will trapster to the City, “The stated rate o mterestin the
lease agreement s 3.1 | percent.

Comnpensalod Abscnces

Total Business-tvpe Activities

Z.aH5,000)

583,529
78,229

$ 11L846,758

(hver the past several vears, the City defeased debi relating to the 1992 Municipal Building Authonty
lease revenue bonds, The defeased portion of the 1992 Municipal Building Authority lease revenue

bonds was $3.275.000 at June 30, 2005

As of June 30. 2005, annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Governmenial Activitics-Bonds

Lease revenuwe Lense revenus Exciye tax

Yoear Ended refunding
June 3 Principral Inrerest Principal Interest Principsl Interest
2006 i App00G 5 1466l & J23000 = JAT R A 1300 = [ 244678
2y AL5.000 23,154 125,000 132476 ELURCEY Lids, i 73
T 3250000 118 833 P2 000 F2ZE3710 473 (K RO TTS
2008 000 103, TES P40 000 FALETD 000,000 TLIAS
a0 255,000 BR.O63 5000 (RERL S b URLEN S, Gl
ANET-2015 17240 0000 147.747 1.G6R5. 1000 423 195 LR ENN] B il
I0FG-2030 TG {0 37303 -
20212425 - _ _ i )

Toral § 335000 F  TIRMA FATSSON0 R JOMS 49T 5 2925000 5 468,600
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Year Ended
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Amortization of compensated absences and the tax increment note payable to developer have not

been included in the above schedules due to the uncertainty of the timing of the payments.
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NOTE 6

Capilal leases

The City has entered mito certam capital lease acreements under whueh the relaled cquipment will
beeome the property of the City when the terms of the lease agreement are met. ['he following 1s
a schedule by yvear of future mimimum lease payments as of June 30, 2005;

Fiscal Year Governmental Husiness-Type
Ending June 30 Activities Activities
2006 S 32,042 % 158,430
2007 32,042 158,436
2008 16,022 158,436
2009 - 145,232
Therealle - B -
Total nmmum lease pavments 30,106 (120,540
l.ess; Amount representing interest LasZ F700
Present value of net minimum
lease pavinents ] 78,424 $ 583,529

Feupment and 1elated accumulated
depreciation under camial lease are as

tollows:;

(Tost of equipment $648,744 S0 0
Accumulated deprecration 353,730 R RN}
NOTE 7

Retircment Plans

Plan Description: The City contribules Lo the following cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit retirement plans admimstered by the Utah State Retirement Svstems (USES):

' Local Government Contributory Retirement System
- Local Government Noncontributory Ketirement System
s Public Safety Contributory Retirement System
Puhlic Safety Noncontributory Retirement System
- Firefighters Retirement Svstem




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
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The Syslems provide refunds, retwement benelits, annual cost of hving adjustments and death
benefils o plan members and benelicianes m accordance with retirement statutes.

The Systems are established and governed by the respective sections of Chapter 49 of the [Jtah Code
Annotated 1953 as amended. The Utah State Retirement Office Act in Chapter 49 provides for the
administration of the Utah Retirement Systems and Plans under the dircction of the Utah State
Retirement Board whose members are appointed by the Governor, The Systams issuc a publicly
available financial report that mcludes linancial statements and required supplementary inlormation
lor the Local Governmental Contributory Retirement System, Local Governmental Noncontributory
Retirement System, Public Safety Retirement System for employers withoul Social Security
coverage, and Firefighters Retirement System which are for employers without Social Security
coverage. A copy ol s report may be obtained by wriling 1o the USRS, 540 East 200 South, Salt
Lake City, UT 84102 or by calling 1-800-365-8772. Funding Policy. The contribution rates arc the
actuanally determined rates. | he contribution requirements of the Systems are authorized by the
atatute and specified by the Board.

Employee
contribution paid City's
by Lty Clontribution
Local Governmental-Contnibulory i 00y, T.08%,
Local Governmental-Noncontributory - 11.09%
Public Safety-Contributory 1.63% 15.20%
Public Satetv-Noncontrnibutory - 2.17%
Firefighters System 7.65% 0.18%

Gl
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Year
Ended Lmplovee paid City's
System June 30 comtributinns contribution
Local Governmental Contnibutory 2005 S 12642 % 14,918
2004 12,301 11,502
2003 13,141 16,2510
Local Governmental-Noncontributory 2003 . 846,830
2004 G2, 280
2003 p 530,085
Public Safety-Contributory 2005 39095 77,6074
2004 A7.420 Ol 2603
2003 35,027 46,056
Publie Satety-Naoncontrbutory 2005 - B72.058
2004 - fl,334
2003 - S87.570
Firefighters System 2005 262,551 6,165
2004 245917 5.78%
2003 215,875 5071

Contributions were equal 1o the required contributions.

NOTE 8

Deferred Compensation Flan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the plan) through HCMA Retirement
Corporation or through the Utah State Retirement System (1ISRS) created in accordance with
Intermal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 437, The [CMA plan. available to all City employees, permits
them to defer a portion of their salary until future vears. Participation in this plan is optional. The
USRS plan is only avatlable to part-ime emplovees on a nonconinbutory basis, Both investment
plans are managed by the plans’ trustee under one of four inveslment options or a combination
thereot. The chonce of mvestment option(s) 1s made by the participants. The deferred compensation

(1
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15 not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unfursceable emergency. These
invesiments are wilhin the legal provisions of the State of Uah.

Delined Contnbution Money Purchase Plan The City also participates in an insured, contribulory
defined conttibution retirement plans administered by ICMA Retirement Corporation. Under the
plan, the City contributes amounts from O pereent o 24.5 percent depending on which defined
contribution system each employee class belongs to. Emplovees are classified as [ollows:
Munagement, General Employees. Police. and Fire.

An cmployee iz vestad mmmediately with the first contribution to JOMA Retirement Corporation,
Presently, the City 15 under 1its own obligation by resolution o conlinue with contributions to the
plans. No other federal or State laws obligate the Cuy to participate in this plan. The program is
pursuant to section 401(A) and 401(C) the Internal Revenue Scrvice Code. Withdrawals of monies,
pur Federal Law are subject 1o a mandatory withdrawal penalty m the amount ol 10% unless the
crployee has aitaned the ape ol 59 1720 All of the City's full time employees participate in the
ICM A Retirement Corporation. The payroll for the employees covered by the plans was
$17.371,555 The City's total payroll for the year ended June 34, 2005 was 519,088,341, The
contribution requirement for the year ended June 30, 2003 was $1,706.527

NOTE Y
Setment Information

The Cily has issued program revenue bonds to finance certain improvements 10 ils culinary water
thstribution system. Because this activity is accounted for in a separate fund and the fund is reported
as amajor fund in the fund hnancial statements, segment disclosures herein are not required

Redevelopment Aveney

Tax increment money was generated hy the following projeet areas within the Redevelopment
Agency:

Arca: 5600 South 3200-35800 West % 56925
6200 West 9200-9400 South ()

1706 West 6600-7000 South 200,000

TR00 South 1300-1600 West 135,978

9000 South 1300-1700 West 400,000
Independence Sguare Area 208,658

Total $1.001.561
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During the vear. the RIDA expended monies m the categories below as follows;

Administration Costs 593,261
Infrastructure 259395
Interest 44 K44
Frincipal 65000
Transfer to other fund 746,675

I'etal 51 1.1_‘ 19,184}

Outstanding loans to finance RDA projects as of

June 30, 2005 S 1,600 6490
NOTE 10
Interfund Receivables and Payables / Transters

Interfund receivables and pavables as Tune 30, 2005 were as follows:

1hue From Diwe Tu Adnuount

HNon wagor governmenial Ligngral 5 IR
Redvvelopnen agency Non magor sovernmental s THS,026
Fedevelopment ueenuy Ceneral 5 SUT )
Parke capiral ymprovement Water b BEL M)
Mon-rngjon governental kon-majar sovermimental b I38 457

The mterfund receivable/payables are related 1o operating funds temporarily loancd one fund to
another. The general fund made a loan to a special revenue fund to cover operating expenditures and
the water fund loaned to the capital improvement fund construction of a soccer complex. The
mterfund pavables from the Redevelopment Agency are related to reimbursement agreements made
to reimburse the city for infrastructure improvements and land.

Transfers In / Transfers Oul

Interfund transfirs during the vear ended June 30, 2003 were as follows:
The purpose of the transfers is to distribute administrative costs amongst the funds or to construct
ARRCE,
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Transfers in

Parks Buoldings
Gieneral Lamial Cupatal MSan-mannr [rtermil

Transfers Can I*una Impravements  Improvemenis Cinvernmental Service
Cieneral fumd % -4 -5 -5 FARA RS STHI S
Fedevelogmment Ageney TAGLTS
Phrks copital nopioveioen T1.189 712
Minlchnps captal impriseemcnl 58,574 - = 280,700
Wines 1. 8°TH iy . - (34
St 962 /67 1771
Sl Whasly A59. 158 = 1
e Moyor

Ciarvrrruniential 595 79431 W8 TARET 1Y 8.4677, 165
Internal Serviace 47,2
Tt 5 4,384,250 % T3 ES 7047019 12,250,44] 5 SO S

NOTE 11

Rask Manapoment

T|:|[|'||

1,000,738
Tty s
Pl oL
VAR, S

|, 579,102
O IS
359, 15K

24,223,106
47,264

B TE R

The Cityis exposed to various risks of loss related to toris; thefi, damage to, or destruction ol agsets,
errors and omissions; injuries to emplovees; and natural disasters. The City maintains a self-
insurance [und o finance 1ts nisk ol loss. The self-insurance fund provides coverage up to a
maximum of §15,000 per event for gencral hability and property damages. During fiscal vear 1986,
the City became a member of the Utah Risk Management Mutual Association (URMMA). URMMA
provides general liability, automobile liability and errors and omissions coverage to its members [or
claims in excess of coverage provided by the self insurance fimd. The City is also self-insured for
unemployment.

The City has purchased commercial insurance for property damage to its butldings and damage to its
heavy equipment, large fire apparatuses, sireet sweeper, and sewer truck., The amounts of
settlements have not exceeded insurance coverage for any of the past three fiscal years. All other
City vehicles are nol covered for property damage. Claims information for the past two years 15 as
follows:
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2005 2004

Claims liability, July | S 325470 207,899
Claams incurred duning the year and changes

in cstimates 470,227 706,259
Payments on claims during the year

Payments made by msurance 136,149 492,22
Coinsurance and deductible insurance 4092 224 154 464

payments made by the Cny
Claims Bability. June 30, S 147,324 § 325470
NOTE 12

Jomily Governed Oreanization

The City, in conjunction with other govermmental entities, jointly governs LIRMMA., L/RMMA's
bourd 15 compnsed of one member from each participating enuty. kxeept for the customary [ees, no
parlicipant has any obligation, entitlement or residual interest

LIRMMA was formed by an interlocal agreement effective September 30, L1985, pursuant to the
provisions of the Utah Interlocal Cooperation Act The mterlocal agreement has a fifly-vear wom,
Mumicipalities scek membershup an the Association in order to provide more comprehensive and
ceonomical risk coverage, to reduce the amount and frequency of losses, and to decrease the cost
incurred m handling and litigating claims.

NOTE 13

Lopvestment in Joint Veniures

South Valley Water Reclamation Facility

The City of West Jordan has a 25.22 percent ownership i the South Valley Water Reclamation
Facility {5V WRF ) that 15 accounted for by the equity method. SVWRF, a separate legal entity, was
formed pursuant to the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act to maintain and operate regional
sewage treatment facilities for the benefit of its member entities. SVWRFE's membership is

comprised of two municipalities and three suburban sanitary improvement districts. In addition to

Wesl Jordan, the members consist of South Valley Sewer Distriel, Sandy Suburban Improvement
district, Midvalley Improvement District, and Midvale City that have ownership interests of
34, 72percent, 2017 percent, 10.11 pereent, and 6.78 percent. respectively.
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Summary [inancial information for the SVWRT joint venture at December 31, 2004, and lor the YT
then ended 15 as follows:

Total Asscts $51.249.008
Total Liabilitics 994,809
Total Fund Equity $50.254,199
Total Revenues $ 7,176,564
Total Lxpenses 10,359,735
Net Loss Before Contributions __(3,183.171)
Comtributioms From Members _ 4272.114
Changes i Net Assots 51,088,943

Trans-lordan Cities Landfill

The City of Wesl Jordan has a 26.45 percent ownership in the Trans Jordan Citics Landfill (Trans-
Jordan) that 15 accounted for by the equity method. The primary purpose of the Trans-Jordan 1s the
operation, maintenance. and control of a refuse dumping site situated east of Bingham Canyon in
Salt Lake County. Residents and busmesses from all member cities and Sall Lake County can use the
[acility by paying a tpping fee for each refuse load. Trans-Jordan 1s also used for the disposal of
weekly garbage pickups of the cities in Trans-Tordan for which an assessment 1s charged. In addition
lo Wesl Jordan, the Trans-Jordan is owned by the cities of Midvale, Murray, Sandy, Draper, South
Jordan, and Riverton that have ownership interests of 6.02 percent, Y.72 percent, 34.27 purcent, 6.62
percent, 2.53 pereent, and 7.39 percent respectively.

Summary financial information for the | rans-Jordan joint venture at June 30, 2005, and for the year
then ended is as follows:

Total Asscts S19.078.472
Total Liahbtes 3.990,222
Total Fund Equity 515,088,250
Total Kevenues 5$5471.434
Total Cxpenses 5,104,534
Net Income Before Conmibutions 300 GO0
Contbutions From Members 584 958
Changes i Net Assets S 891,838
NOTF 14

Conduit Debt

The City has issued Industrial Revenue Bonds 1o provide financial assistance Lo private-sector
entities for the acquisition and construction of industnal and commersial facilitics deemead to be in
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the public intercst.  The bonds are secured by the property financed and are payable solely from
pavments recerved on the underlying mortgage loans. Upon repayment of the honds, ownership of
the acquired facihities transfers 1o the private-sector entity served by the bond tssuance. The City is
not obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as
liahilities in the accompanving financial statements. As of June 30, 2005, there were nine senies of
Industrial Revenue Bonds custanding. The apereeate pnneipal amount payable for the serics could
nol be delermined; however, therr anginal 15sue amounts totaled $56,275,000).

NOTE 15
Commitments & Contingencies

A, Litipation

I'he City 15 a defendant in a number of Tawsuits that have ansen in the normal course of operations.
It is not possible w state the ullimate hability, 1l any, m these matters. However, the City Allorney,
after consultation with the City Counel, imtends to vigorously delend the City's position and s ol the
apinion that the ulumate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the
basic financial statements of the City,

h. Construction conlracls

At vear end, the City hus open construchion contracts, Work that has been completed but nol yel pad
for. are reflected as accounts pavable and construction work m process. The uncompleted balance
remaining on open contracts was approximataly S4,700,000 at June 30, 2005

c. Other postemployment benefits

The City provides postretirement health and dental care benelits for certuin retirees and their
dependents. Reured employecs may convert their sick leave balance toward the monthly health and
dental insurance premium. The percentage of convertible hours varies depending upon a retiree’s
vears of service. Employees with 5 1o 9 vears of service are eligible to convert 40 percent of their
sick leave hours: emplovees with 10 to 14 vears of service are eligible to convert 50 percent of their
sick leave hours; employvees with 15 to 19 years ol senvice are eligible o convert 60 percent of their
sick leave hours; cmployees with 20 or more vears of service are eligible to convert 70 pereent of
their sick leave hours. The government's regular health and dental care henefit providers underarite
the retiree's policies. As of year end. there were |0 employees receiving benefits under this program.
The government finances the plan on a pav-as-vou-go basis,

(7




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUME 36, 20015

NOTE 16

Expenditures Excecding Appropnialions

Parks and recrcation expenditures in the Western Stampede Special Revenue Fund by $5.475 and
Fairway Estates Special Revenue Fund exceeded appropriations by $18, Interest and fiscal charges in
the Redevelopment Agency exceeded appropriates by 511,599, Translors out of the Parks Capital
Improvement I'und exceeded appropriations by $712. Interest and fiscal charges in the Municipal
Building Authonly exceeded appropriations by $350. Capital outlay in the Roads Capital
Improvements Fund exceeded appropniations by $136,394. While the City has a policy of strictly
momtonng expenditures to ensure comphance with budgctary appropriagtions, the over expenditures
detatled above are mimimal, with the exception of the capital outlay, The City wall monitor capital
outlay closely in the future to ensure compliance with hudgetary appropriations.

NOYTE 17
Prior Period Adjustment

Covernmental Funds Fund Balance

[ praor years, the City entered mnto two apreements with the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) whereby
the RDA would reimburse the City for cerain real property it had acquired. The interlund noles
payable and receivable had never been recorded on the linancial stalements, resulling in an
averstatement of the RDIA fund balance of $1,260.460 and an understatemoent of the fund balances in
the Creneral Fund and the Road Capital Improvement Fund of $517 440 and 57490206, respeetively.
Deginning fund balance in all three of these funds has been adjusted to reflect the change necessary
lo record the mterlund notes.

Government Wide Net Assets
Because of the prior period adjustiment only apphed 1o govermmental lunds, there was no net effect
on the beginning net assets.

NOTE 18

Deficit Fund Balance

The Weslern Stampede [und has a deficit fund balance of $31,427. The City 1s commmitted to making
the Western Stampede an enjoyable event for its citizens. In order to correct the deficit fund balance
in the Western Stampede fund. the City may clect to inerease the operating transfer from the General
Fund in the coming fiscal vear.

b




COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are used o account for specific revenues that are legally
restneled o expendilures lor particular purposcs

Western Stampede Fund - This fund s used to acecount for the activitics associated
with the annual July 4th celebration.

Fairway Estales 5|1l.:l.'iﬂ| Service District = Ths fund 1s used to L]L'H:]s:[.'r and mantian
recreation arcas within the Fairway Estates subdivision

Capital Projeets Funds

Capilal Projects Funds are used 10 account for the acqusition and construction af
major capital facihinies other than those financed by proprietary funds.

Municipal Building Authority — This fund is used to gain [inancing and construct
Gactlitivs such as new buldings.

Capital Support Fund-This fund s used to account for bond proceads and sales tax
revenue and also debt service for capital expansion

Road Capital Improvement Fund-This fund is used 1o collect road impact fees and
construct or improve road infrastructure.

Storm Capital Improvement Fund-This fund s used Lo colleet storm impact fees and
coastruct or improve storm sewer infrastruciure

Community Development Block Grant-This fund 15 used to account for programs
funded by Community Development Block Grant funds.

Capital Improvement Fund-In prior fiscal vears, this fund reported all capital
unprovements: In the current fiseal vear, capital improvements have boen allocated o
wdividual improvements funds and this fund will be phased out.
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SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

apecial Revenue and Capital Projects Funds




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Western Stampede Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Faor the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Varance with
[inal Budget -

Budpeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts _ (MNegative)
Revenues:
Cliarges fir services g 108,500 S 108500 &  B0540 % (27,4954}
Total revenues 10, 5TH) 108,500 hﬂ,ﬁ-lﬁ (27 954}
Expendilures:
Farks and recreation 138,500 | 38,500 143,975 (5,475)
Total expenditures 1 3K, 500 135,500 [43 075 (5.473)
Fxeess ol revenues over expenditures (30,000) (30,000)  (63,424) (33,4249
CHher Dnancing sources
Translors in 30,000 30,000 30,000 -
l'otal other [nancing sources: S0 000 30,000
Ml n:.‘hm”__:t.: 1y P! Babienee: - (33,4249 [ 1.,4?‘:'}
Fund halance-begmning 2.002 2,002 2,002 .
Iund balance-ending S 2002 S 2,002 % (31427) § (33429




CITY OF WEST JORD AN
Fairway Estales Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budpet and Actial
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2003

Yar iance- wﬁl
Findl Buduet -

Budgeted Amounls Actual Positive
Dngnal Fmnal Amounts  {Negative)
IRuvenies
l'axes L 1230 5 1250 % 7280 % i
Interest S - 44 44
Tolal revenues 1,250 1,230 7,330 - (80)
Fxpenditures,
Parks and recristio 1 I50) 7950 7268 (18)
l'etal expenditures 7.250 7250 {208 {18
Fxeess of peovenues over expenditures - . . 2
Met chnge m (und halanes [ &2
Fond balanee-lwepmning [.610 |60 |61
Fund halanec-ending: 4 1,610 £ LGID % K72 8§ G2

==l
i




CITY OF WEST JORDAM
Caprial iTmprovemeni Fumd
Schedule of Kevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budeel and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 20, 2005

Yanance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Origanal Final Amounts _ (Neganve)
Reveénues:
Miscellanecus 5 - 8 =i . -
Total revenues - -
lixpenditures:
Current! = =_ -
Total exponditores i
Lxecess of (deficieney) ol revenucs
over {under) espemlitues s -
Uher Dmancingr soumrees (uses
Translirs in
Translirs oul { 3' £ _.E-'.'.:.if'.‘.j} {1l l{{;_lu_‘wf:i 'i
Tetal other financing sonrces - (12616.563) (12A16.58%) 2z
Net change in tund balance . 12 e06 0l (2 6lh 50 E) -
Funed halance-heginnog 12,616,563 12,616,561 12,616,563
Funid halunce-coding $ 12,616,563 & -4 4




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Municipal Building Authority
Schedule of Revenues, bxpenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Fuor the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2003

Varance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Mctual Positive
{Inginal Final Artioints {Mepative)
Fevenues:
Tnteres! S 18000 S 1000 S 31387 8 13,387
Tatal revenues 18000 18,0400 31,387 | 3.387
Expenditires:
Lyebt service:
Prime pald payiments A0S 00 405 tod 405,000
[mierest and Nscal clarges 104,275 104,238 04 388 {350h)
Lotal expenditures - 709,238 709238 TOY.58B {350)
Eixcess of (dehoweneyd ol revenues
over (under) expenditures (691,238) (691.238) (678.201) 13,037
CHher Doancing sourees {uses):
I'runsiers in 709 238 Joa 238 FER IR
Taotal ather Niancimg sources 04 238 T09 234 T 238
Mot elinge i Gaod balance PE.000 15000 11.037 13,037
Fumd balance=hepinnng 1357 894 1,557 3444 1357 894 -
Fund balance-cnding S 1575894 3% 15375804 % [.388:031 & | 3.037

~]

|




CITY OF WEST JORDARK
Capital Supporl Fund
schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes m Fund Balance - Budpet and Actual
l'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2003

Revenues:
Taxes
Interest
Miscellancons
Toal revenues

Expemdilures.
Currend,
Creneral government
Liebt service:
Principal payments
[nterest and fiscal charpes
Taral expenditures

Excess of (deticiency ) of revenaes
over funder } expenditures

Other inancmg sources {uses);
Bond proceeds
Transiers
Transters ou
Total other financing sources

Met change i fund balance

Fund halance-heginning
Fund halunce-crding

Hudpcred Amounts

Onpginal

Final

2, TO5HTS

X NIS RTS

Yaranoe with
Finul Budpret -

755500
1. 775,000

895,375
3425875

{7.20.0011)

Actual Prositive
Amounls N [Memalive)
b3 2705875 % -
- 101,328 101,528
- 147 411 147411
2954814 248 A4
175,397 279 907

1775000
895,175

L7Ta.000
AN ENG

11490

T 3.125375

2830482

201301

(A0 000

120,332

S0,

10,920 000 11218209 11,218,209
g 6,187,419
{ L0, S0, 000 (F0, 798 204) (1L 047,009
320,000 420 000 6,358,609
{300,000) = 6478 49491

6,187 419
(Z48.810)

SRR, B

047894

L

(3000007 $

b.a78.941 %

6ATE9I]

)
L]




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Road Capital Improvement und
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in und Dalance - Dodeerand Actual
FPor the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2003

Yariance wilh
Fuial Budget -

Budgetod Amounts Aclual Pasilive
Chzinal Final Agriounls {Mepabive)
Hevennes,
fmpael Toes 5 1,902,195 % |02 195 8 1405 % (L0709
Trderesl 10.000) 1 0,000 11,964 1,964
Intergovernmental - - 20000 20,00
Total revenues DITE 92195 863309 (L0880
Expemditures:
et service.
Principal payiments 164, TR0 |64 7RO 164,750 -
Intesest and hiscal charges 35220 35220 55220
Capaal Cutlay:
Fonds 1.500.000 B [L500.000 1,686,344 I RIE R
Total expenditnres 1_,_-'1!?_.[”."{3 [, 720,000 1. 850,354 (130,344
Favess of (deficieney § of revenues
over {umider) cxpenditures [ 145 (92193 (S5 0K (1. E8a 2208
Cither financimg sourecs (USes)
| ransters m 1,634,677 | 634,677 133,442 (sl lHah
| 'ransters ol (486,712} (486.712) {46.712)
Total other fimancing seurces 1,147,965 1.147.9065 O30, T80 (01185
Met chanpe n fund balance 1,340,160 L340, 160 (346,245) L ARGADS
Fund balanee-heminning, os previously reported 5 z .
Price period adjustment JAS 02 JAS 02
Fund balance-begimning, us sestated FAS 026G 8 LN
Frond balance-ending 5 1340160 % A4 160 5 4072 38 l_“.‘L UL fisf 405

T4




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Tarks Capital Improvement Fund
fehedule of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes in [und Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20003

Variance with
Pl Budget -

Budpeted Amounts Al Positive
Onyinal Final Amounts {Nepative)
Revenues; B
linprac) fees 5 | 372867 % 1572863 § 1.523.364 % (49 490
Interest - - 167 5601 167,560
Miscellancous = . §AH] LRALI
Total revenues ].Ei“:l_.lﬂ 1.572.863 | 695 9t 121,001
Lapenditures
Capital Chitlay,
Parks 5.159.030 9. 189 878 4 56K 1635 4,621,665
Total expenditures - _F_._l_SfJ_._f.l__‘.Ff : 2,189,828 4 56,167 1,621,665
Lxcess of (dehciency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures _(3SEG6U8T) (7.616965) (2.874.219) 1,742,726
Chther ey sudiees {fusesh
Translers in A, 000, Do 4.000 000 7,043 398 3943 305
Transfurs pul (LA {700
Total ether Huanciny sourees 000,000 000 _-'?,I-'i'fl ,4‘}'.-" k7] 497
MNet change in fund halance 413,813 (3.616.963) 4907 ISR ®.a14,223

lund halance-heamning

S (36169055 4997258 § _ R614.223

Wi
N
el
(-
—
i

Fund halance-ending

80




Schedule of Revenues

Rovennes:
Impact fees
Trlerest
Total revenues

Fapembiures.
Capital Cutlay,
Slonm
Tota] expendiures

Exeess of (deficiency) of revenies
over (under) cxpenditures

Other fimanomy sources (ises)
Translors in
I'ransiors ol

[estal eolher Nnancing sources
Mvet change in fund halaoee

Fund balance-begimmng
Fund balance-cnding

CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Storm Capital Improvement Fund
. Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance  Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Cineinal

Final

Actual

Amounts

YVanance with
Final Budypret -
Mosilive
i Mepahive)

150367 %

| 33 RTS8

LY 949
6424

5 (933,00

Qir, 424

1.5303.673

I,33.675

|.D66373

1437 300

3050000 4,406,463 a092.335 AR
S 050.000 4406461 12335 A 014 128
(3.546.325) (2,902,788) 774038 3670820
1633308 1,633,308

(72.412) (72.812)
(T2.412) 3 560,294 3033308
(3,546,125 (2.975.0600) 4,334,534 T34, 134

(= ad
[y

(2,975,600 $

48 7310,134




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Buildmgs Capatal Improvement Fund
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budpet and Actual
For the I'iscal Year Ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounls Avtual Parstlive
Ompingl Final Adnounls {Megative)
Revenues,
lLintpact fees % 400,500 % 400,500 5 179438 5 (21062
Interest - - 125,769 125,769
hiscellaneous I S _85% 335
latal revenues 400,500 ) 400,500 505,762 105,202
lxpenditures:
Liebt service:
Frincipal pavments T66,000 266,000 - 200000
Capital Chatlay!
tuildings 6300000 6999635 SIELSIL _ LAISI04
|otal :'_x]'_u:n:hhn'l.;.\i = G.T?G,ﬂﬂ[} T.205,035 5,581,531 1 G810
Lxecess of (deficieneyd ol tevenoes
over (anden ) expenditures (6,363 .500) (6865 13%) (5,075,769 [, 7RG 366
Ciher Daneing sources [(uses),
Translirs 0,200,000 b,/98. 209 ERIE R 248x1
Transfers oul _ - (58,574 (348,304 (285 730}
[otal ofher Anapcing soarntes 6,500,000 6,739.615 O,698.715 {40,920
et change in fund hulunce 134,300 (125,500 16229440 1,748,440
lomd balance-bepimming -
Fimdd balanec-coding 5 134,500 8 (1233000 % la22846 5 1,78,




CITY OF WEST IORDAK
Community Development Block Grant Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes i Fund Bajance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2003

Vartames will
Final Budgel -

Rudpcted Amounls Aclual Pasitive
Cmpimal Fioul Amounts {Megative)
Revenues,
Intergovernmental s 846,220 3 546,220 5 S01,878 % (344,242}
‘Tofal revennecs "G 220 46,220 S01.878 (34449342
Fapendilures:
rmenl;
Conumunity development fi26.277 626,277 IR 143, 34|
Dhelnt service:
Prigcipal payviments B0 D00 A0 B, 000 >
Interest and hiscal charres 13%.943 139,943 139942 _ |
Fotal expendilires F-:(-.___‘_ZU §__|-_{‘|_.‘£U I 878 '_lfi-l,':l_f‘li_
Foxciess ol (dehewney b ool revenues
o (aneder | expenditures -
Cxher financing sources (usesh
Transters e LI - 356,484 556,084
Lotal other linaneig souices 530,94 556,981
Net chanpe i funed halunee . 556, 4N 550,954
Lund halance-bepmmnimy
Funil halunce-cndmg b - % - 5 a0 984§ S 4R4
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SUPPLEMENTARY INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL SCHEDULES

General Fund

I'ese supplementary schedules are included to provide management additional information for
financial analysis,




CITY QIF WERT HIRDAM
{Femeral-Foml

oulicdule ol Revepnne: Fapemdiures: amd § Ranges in fund Balaner - Budgooand Aorual
Frur the WVear Endel e 3 70

Rimtzeicd Amaunn

f_Trn:_:aruE

Final

Varlance wita

Final Budge «
Actual Positive
Amos (hrgatve)

Fevemnaes
Tpxes 13.961 057 2110862228 1 100
Lireasrs and permis 2085 500 20055, 500 TR RN T CI0T 8
Intergonermmiciiee] Ra PR SAan R E AR (R AR
lf"l'_trut't for femvices el | 2ianan TS YA 1an
Tiace and fosfeitures LR E L LR EER FR3E TN [EE LT
Interest anne B e LeE T 8187 1787
Migcgllareom |12 00 187 il |k 5118 52.50%
Tetal ey erues TRITRL TN ALR TR EET 443 0de
Eapendiane.
Ceenmr] prverisinei
Iyt & ey vl ST s 4T 24002 (R
Hiiatube & commmmissmsis | ¥7. 042 145,152 138517 Lths
| e 1L A 1ad IR Bl AR
1l mmnagry 450 80 47140 LS [EREA]
Suppen eervicch 7kt S 270 ELR RN Lot
MMonpgermen infomstion saism B T e 39,04 AR E]
Tapthilies Bkl ] & LR KR flid, i BRI
luman regisees THEA07 U)W | A (Eal]
Agezunling (L LS A I d LR | A
Lniliny belleng LT v A 11 N
Treatury S LEARFEY] Yedh, T4 13077
Fecorder D0 rad ALY Lol 14 16,4
Allaiiey (TR | Mk, 4R | 30729 W 134
wemdepunmenial $36.084 A6 A (LU H | AL
Tatal geneeal juvemment BNy, PRy L) EINED ¥
Comniunaty develosenl o
PLaikibiag f sy Y LARN LN T2 Adn Al did
EFETTRTITETIR == (T TR PRE 13T (RN AR 42 a3 G405
Bonlidmg autery BET A 47 4% Al Bl 1334017
Totsl eommumiry development 1 795,008 1,8 804 LAl TqibAnA
*alaee
Suppon sercices A HE 1,3% 2 had 4 475 170 67,762
Line semvices G180 2 [T ek A Tuify fAY G123 5a8
Adwinial vasitigsl 2 Dt 4 i s F 450
'I||L1I]usd|u-= 1R 10 456 11.%3F Ay 10835 a5 o =75 A0
Fire B G0 AT T3 ET LR 14,47
Fubine wiiik S D
Fulilic wnks adingastrainm i ar 8520 374,245 i85
Faineeing I 47 445 1,841 483 1843080 R
mreeh] 20y £ 2IZ AT 207057 L3 HES
17 rond projeee: _ BR300 bR 00D Ui 1303078
Teaal pubslic werls 4,534,545 E e e Fo L A4 R E
Parks nnd reeteation
Parks 1,459 354 LAV 23 L Reartad i) T AL
Cemetgries. Rl TNl L 7453
Tanal parks and recreation LG | et M 1AEEdT danaag
Dbt service.
Primcipal R | .
Listemest T B2, 15 I1.5E7
Capita] lease pavinents - prircapal [EER L] Wr i 147,110 .
Capilal lease payimenls - imkemed T MAT TRED RO =
Lkl idehi sereiee 19 IO NH _-}_':"_5:391_ -~ 2EER
Tolze] Eapenibiires 4TS 64T - 33,070,582 JAhn Nl
Exeess of revenues enet cxpendinmms [ =il (4 EIEEITH [, 0y e
Caber finaneing sousces {usesl:
Transfezs m Eo S A SR 4,354,730 14,413
Transfers out 12 383.913) (LIES B3 {304,738 841,177
Total other flnancing sources fusas), 1WE i L2 507 [T R 35611
Men clizmge m fwed lalame i1 62 7YY (4833517 Ef4 812 _5.15.?:?;‘,5'
Fumn! halimee bepinmmy, as prevwmie repmed 1 3 e may §2 00 a8y l:.l.'lﬁisg-i-- =
Fnor penod sdiustment . o - SiTA4n laAan
Fund bolanec-beminming. a5 restmied 1200 BRL 200085 [LaG/ a0 A7 A
Fund batance-cnding § IDASTS62 §  LALGT

IS U186 5 5705 16
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COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency Lo other departments or agencies of the City
and W other povernment unis

Fleet Operations Fund - This fund 1s used to account for the costs of operating a
maintenance facility for automotive equipment used by other City departments. A
service fee 1s charged to the other departments monthly.

Risk Management - This fund 15 used o account for the costs of workers
compensation coverage, uncmployment and clums made against the City, Monies
are accumulated m this fund to pay premiums tor habality and property damape
insurance and other clamms. The ity pamicipates in the Utah Risk Management
Mutual Association for its liability and property damage insurance and is responsible
for annual premiums as well as 100% of losses above the deductible in an amount
equal to 20% ol all net loss pavments made dunng the previous live years on behall
of the City

=7




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Internal Service Funds

Comhining Statement of Net Assets
June 3, 20005

Assels
Current asscls’
"ash and cash cquivalents
Inventory
Toalal corren! asscls

Momeurrenl sasely
Caplal assels
Maclunery ond equipmicnt
Less accumulated depreciation
Tatal noncarrent assets

Talal assels

Current habilimes:
Accounts pavable
Puyroll payable
Compensated absences
Current portion capital lease payvable
Oiler ncerued payables
Total current hiabihities

MNon-current labilities:
Compensated absences
Capita] lease pavable

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabalities

Mel assels

Invested in capital assets, net of related deby

Linrestricted
Tovtal nel assets

5

Fleel

Operslions

Risk

Nanapement

latal

g

O38877 % LIOLY2Z9 & 7,700,300
hh, 737 - 6737
AR E 1161482y 1.767.543
9.965.658 < 9965658
(7.0634.324) - (7634 126)
2,331,312 - 233,312
2,006 846 | 161,929 L) (L 875
1 i 440 18264 132,704
3 RAT - 2R HEGT
19,213 . 19,213

29 351 - e

_ 323,689 520 GEY
186,901 541,953 728,834
16,201 - 16,801

39 043 449,043
f5.834 05,844
252 745 541953 T AR
2352908 % 2.252.908
6431293 619976 7.051.269
BOGRLZN1 3 &19976. % Q304177
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CITY OF WEST JORTIAN
Intcrnal Service Fumnds

Combining Statement of Revenoes, Expenses and Changes i MNet Assets

Fos the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2005

[*leet Risk
Uperahions Management Total
Ciperaling revenues:
Charges tor services-intomal $ 2180057 3 165,172 2,045,229
Operaling cxpenses
Depreciation G43,220 693,220
Salarics and heoelis 174932 474932
Professimmal and 1echmcal 3278 26404 272 R
Supphes and mamlenonce 45304 145 1[1}_
Tolal operating expenses 1.9016,7 269,704 2,186,435
Clperating mcome 263,323 [95 468 A58.791
Nnnn]nzlulihp reviiines (EXpenscs)
Interesl carmnmges 1375249 | #92 139421
Inlerest expense {3 EIn) - (3.8536)
Cinin (loss) on disposal of equipnient (26 5500 - (26,350)
Tartal nenoperating revenues 107 143 | 892 115 4135
Ineoine before transters 370 466 197,360 367826
I'ransters n 39809 - 39809
Transters ouwl (47.294) - (47,294)
Changes i nel assets 382,93 L7 36l ax0.341
Net assets bhoprmmng §.301,220 122ald 123854
Ml assets, ending L OE6RL200 % K1997nH 9,304,177
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CITY OF WEST JGRDAN
Internal Service Funds
Combiming Statement of Cash Flows
For the fiscal vear ended June 30, 20035

Fnereise 10 cash and cash equivalents

Cash Nows from operating activities:
Lash received from quasi-esternal tnmsachions
Cash payments for poods/services
Clash payments to emplovees

Mot cash provided by
aperaling activitics

{1ash Nows from noncapital financing activities;
Transters out
Tramslers m

Mt cash prosided Ty noncapatal
[nancing activities

Cash Toswes from capital ond related financing activities:

Aciynisilion ol capitnl assets
raviments made on capital leases
Interest paid on capital leases
Proscesds from sale of capital assets

Met cash used in capital and related
fNinancing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest om investments

Mot cash provided by investing activities

Met increase in cash and cash eguivalents
Deginning cash amd cash equivalents

Ending cash and cash equivalents

Fleet Risk
Operations  Management _ 'lotal

£ 2180057 % 465,172 F 2645229
(6944 408) (228.835) (923,241
(474,791} - ~(474.791)

_ LD10860 236337 1,247,197
(47.294) {47,204

A0 809 - S R0
it i B 125515
097.313) (GY7.315)
(28.205) (28,205
(3,830) {3, 830)

47 884 q47 884

(681 472) - (6E1,472)

137530 1,892 139,421

137,529 1,892 139421

479.432 235229 T17.661

6.059. 445 023,700 6,983,145

S 6538877 5 11619249 b7, TO0E00

Statement continued on next page




CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Imtermal Service Funds
Cuombining Staterment of Cash Flows (cont)

For the fiscal vear ended June 30, 20035
[Fleet Risk
Dperations Manazemenl Talul
Reconcihation of operanng imcome (o nel cash
provided by operating sctivilics:
Orperating incone 5 263,313 b 197,360 5 460,683
Adjustiments 10 operating imeoms:

repreciation Y220 - 493,220

Change i assets and liabilities:

[nventory (8,745) . (5,745}
Accounts payable 02,4921 (5502 s7.419
Mayroll payable (1388) {1,388}

Onhee acered payvables A6, A7 A, 57
Compensated absences ) 1,529 - 1,529
747537 0860 T88ANG
5 1010860 5 239,228 01,2449 084

Total adjustments o operaling inceme

Met cash provided by
pperating setivilics

o1




(Thus page lelt blank intentionally)

92




STATISTICAL SECTION

Lo _';




Ciovernmental aclivities

Schedule |
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Met Assets by Component
Last Three IFiscal Years
{accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

Invested in capital assets, net ol related deln )

Restricted
1 Inrestricted

Iotal govermmentul activities net assets

Business-type activitics

Frvested in capital assets, net of related debt

Festricted
Linrestrcied

Teou] business-1vpe achivilies net assels

Pringaiy governmen

Invested i capital assets, net of related deba

Festrcied
Unresmicied

Total primary government At 4ssels

2003 2004 2005
234412518 3 240,135.68% §F 248,602,336
5.695.208 7,205,197 10,421,924
33,258,754 34,740,396 31,220,335
273,366,480 282 141281 200,245,094
£9,287.844 81,535,824 #6,017,788
400,321 3,965,664 8,346,960
25,350,504 20,609,632 21,958.590
35,038,669 106,411,120 116,323,334
103,700,362 321,971,512 334,620,124
6,095,329 1,230,861 18,768,884
55,604,258 35,350,028 23179425
§ 308,405,149 8 3BRSS2401  § 406,568,437
U5




Expenses
Governmental activities

Cremeral povernment
Conmenunity developmem
Police
Fire
Fublic works
Parks and recreation
Interest on long-1erm debt

Total povernmenial setivilics

simess-1ye activites
Waler
Sewer
Solid waste

l'otal business-type actvines

Tutal primary povernmenl cxpenses

Program Fevenues
Governimentlal uctivitics

Charges for senvaces
Gienural government
Conumnity development
Police
Fire
Public works
TParks and reereation

Olperating grants and contributions

Capiral granis and conmbunons

Total govermmental activities

Business-vpe aclivities
Charees for services
Waler
Sewer
Solid wastc
Chperating grants and contributions
Clapital prants and conmibutions

Total business-type activities

Tatal primary povernment program revenues

Schedule 2
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Changes mn Net Assets
Lasl Tlree Fiscal Years
{accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005
3 5114827 % 4378768 % 7,263 D05
1,851,575 2,284,598 2,162,474
9,100,682 0,741,809 10,792,590
5,629,061 T081,0164 T192 872
10,211,767 L1,180,.44] 10,157,241
2,207,450 2,175,055 2,217,892
1,355 800 1,257,289 1,656 60
35,469,252 38,298,077 41,427,772
8,199,704 9837122 8,925,550
4,645,202 5,224,352 1,522,665
2225315 1,660,084 2,440 861
15,070,311 17,722,058 14,898,076
§ 30539563 § 56,021,035 §  56,325848
5 1,692,327 3§ 2074621 & 2,102,427
2,022,160 3,047,506 2,129,634
31,109 364,893 242 823
356,080 1,010,853 G(8.920
435,764 3,434,542 2,290,112
205,634 2378810 1,725,471
i), 802 230,090 1,224,145
30,519,344 5.912,065 7,634 957
36,743,425 19,053 380 18,338,404
8,268,126 12,453,320 12,287,321
4.045.413 6,544 882 0,388,050
2,611,483 3,181,828 3421375
4,188,463 5,832,403 5,102,505
19,113 487 29,012,433 27,390 251
3§ 55856912 § 48065813 § 45957743

LG




Schedule 2
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Changes in Net Assets (contnued)
Lasi Three Fiscal Years
{acerual basis of accounting)

I'iscal Year

2003 20H 20405
Met (lixpense ) Hevenue
Govermnental netivities = 1.274.173  §F  (19.245597) §F (22.809.278)
Buginess-type activitics 4,043,176 11,290,375 12,501,175
Tolul prifmiry govennent net (expense )/ revenue 5 5,317,349  § (7955222} § (10,365,103}

Geperal Revenoes and Other Changes i Net Assets
Ciovermmental activities
Iaxes

Properly tuxes 5 9014489 3§ 8,257,155 & B.045 487
Fax mcrements for redevelopment apency 1,927,527 1,564,263 1,001,561
Sales laxes 10,422 430 L1 AU6,021 12,328.900
Franchuse taxes 2,010,135 3,398,841 3793487
Fee-in-lien of property taxes .50, 140 YOULE [02d . 500
Impact fees 4,893,627 - 5
Famings on investments 588,437 442 450 |20 3ad
Miscellaneous 406,400 1664, 569 345471
Transters {200.000) 36,7606 2,002,800
Tostul povernmental activities 30,801,185 25,020, 398 30973086
Flusiness-type uelivilies
lmpact fees 2,322,059 - =
Farnings on invesiments 112,845 118,841 313,042
Transfers 300,000 (36,766) (2,900, 894
Total business-tvpe activitics 2,934 904 82,073 2,588,957
Total primary government 5 373088 5 28102473 0§ 28384139
Chanpre o Net Assels
Guyernunemal activities 5§ 32075338 3 87748010 % 103 818
Ltusiness-type activitics 6,978,080 11,372,450 0,912,218
Total primary government 5 39033438 05 20147251 % IR,DI6G.036

o7




Creneral Tuand
Reserved
Unregerved

Total peneral fund

All Chber Govermmental Funds
Reserved
Linreserved, reported i
Cuapital projects Tunds
Special revenue funds
Total all eher L_f_n‘u'f.'.trlull:ulul {unds

Total povernmenitul funds

Schedule 3
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
| ast Three Fiscal Yeams
{mudified georual besis of sccounting)

Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005

$ 4338551 % 4093173 4,904,561
5.004 081 7.056,71 | R.217.578
10,333,532 12,049,884 13,122,136
10,408,268 9,541,976 11,308,844
3,509,318 4,546,143 8,856,990
1,456,330 1,155,916 (245,141)
15,373,916 15,744,035 19,950,693

§ 25707448 § 27793919 33,102,829




Schedule 4

CITY OF WEST JORDAN

Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Three Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Revenues
Tanus
Licenses and permits
Interpovernmental
Charges for services
Fines amd Toefcituices
Impact fees
Interast
Tronialiveis
Miscellaneous

Fotal revennes

Expenditures
Cieneral povernmen
Carmmumiy developiment
Police
Fire
Public works
Parks and recreanion
Lreht Service
Principal
Interest
Cupital outluy

Total expendimires
Excess (deficiency) of revenues aver (under) expendiiures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

lssuance of honds

Sale of land

Transfers in
Transiirs oul

Total other financing sources (ises}

et clauge in fund balances

13eht service as 4 percentage of noncapital expenditures

Fiacal Your

2003 2004 2005
22,967,051 % 24,911,029 26,823,344
1,023,378 2,777,196 1,977,626
4,079,779 4,123,786 3,570,836
3,195,167 1,919,569 2,178,876
1442 294 1,822,690 | 434,734
4,893,627 5,512,123 1,704,156
492,384 403,806 889,075
735,000 .
129,925 196,862 345471
19,198,605 43,867,061 41,329,018
5,903,391 6,382,793 7,266,953
1,778,198 2,269,901 2,210,631
8,962 448 4,608,342 10,845,453
3,514 509 fhld, 19y T 6847
5,088,531 5572241 4,515,394
1,664,256 1,565,423 1,525,720
2,674,449 3,634,301 2,997,110
1,297,503 1156, 198 [.50%, 340
4,629,343 7,873,749 12,078,423
37,512 028 44,717 146 0,128,701
1,685,677 [R50 0K5) (87U GHE)
- 1,000,000 11,218,209
122,695 2,012,953 .
2,103,972 1,861,671 31,625,118
(2.291.175) (1,038 068) (28,734,724)
(64,505} 2,936,556 14,108 593
1621172 § 2,086,471 5,308,910
12.2% 13.2% 12.0%

Note:; Noncapital expenditures are tofal expenditures less capital outlay and expendimres for capiralized assets mecluded

within the functional expenditure calegories,
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Schedule 5
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Tax Revenues by Source, Govermmental Funds
Lazt Ten Fiscal Years

Mator Vehicle

Fiscal Propeity Fee-in-licu ol Sales Franchise
Year Tax {1) Fropery 'lax Tax Tax Tulal
1996 TR0 5 103264 5 5,098 953 5 1.421,668 5 9,004,92 |
1997 3,250,199 387,042 6,496,655 Lald, 114 11,748,900
(L ARG, 455 63,350 6,075,002 1,911,240 [ 1,936,737
1909 3,736,559 616,623 6,743,350 1.8Y3,352 12 989 B84
2000 4,014,328 545,800 7,752,399 1,943,231 14,255,758
2001 4, 8R4 OR5 GO0, 006 8,225,689 2.607 900 17,318,580
2002 0,444 924 808,441 10,530,861 3,244,274 21,078,500
20 B,690, 146 G 140 10,422,430 2910,135 22867051
2004 9,196,239 905 928 11,406,021 3,394,841 24,911,029
ol L 49,675,002 1,024,880 12320909 3,793 ART 20,823,544
Cirowth
199G 2005 247.0%; 235.0% 141 8% | 66,.8% L 79.3%

Nate: As part of the implementation of GASB 34 1n 2003, the redevelopment agency 15 included with the

governmental funds,

(1) licludes penaluies and interest

100




Schedule §

CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Dhrect Taxable Sales by Category
Last Six Culendar Years

Calegury
Business City [nrect
Calendar Equpment Sales Tax
Year Ketal Scrvices & Utilities Other Toial Hate

19499 B A, MG 94 35.120,184 $ 95300957 F 33,854,185 § 530,581,570 L0 %

2000 441,302,445 457066958 F15, 732,778 31,838,347 634,700,528 [N

2001 400770 073 53013987 06822383 35,538 918 685,154,381 1 OHH

02 5,250,906 56,953,637 111,820 493 28,726,708 242,758,804 [ A3

2UHHS 721,372,070 59432960 127,965,982 66,052,345 974,823,363 1.000

Hind TTGG 08 65,504,244 138,978,445 44,577,138 028,970,717 1.0

Svwrce: Thab State Tax Commission
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Schedule &
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected within the

Total Fiscal Year of the Levy Collections Tatal Collections o Dhte
Fiscal Tax Percenlupe in Subscquent Percentape
Wear Levy Amount of Levy Years Aol uf Levy
1996 & 14509111 5 - -'% 5 1,911,783 100,14 %
1997 2,211,580 - - - 2,216,947 100,23
[ 908 3,278,547 - - - 3300662 gAYy
|44y ARG ; . 3700,160 [ OO
20001 4.013,2060 . - - 3992483 Byl
2001 AU, 754 - 4,850,688 GR. 18
2002 1,537,925 - . 6,466,754 98,91
2003 0,750,625 . - - 0,743 407 L
20 AR IM T4 284 1] 174,250 7,222,534 I
2005 872713 8,394 805 96.19 - R4S 805 Yo, 1Y

Mote: Years precedimg 2004 reflect ol collections, including delinguent callections, relative to the tax levy, Yeu
2004 beping rackimg collections by levy year as speeified by GAST 44,

Semrce: Sal Lake County Treasurer
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Schedule 9
CITY OF WEST JORDAN

Direct and Overlapping Sales Tux Rates

Lust Six'Fiscal Years

Overlapming Rates

City Boranical,

Fiscal Direct State of Salt Lake Mass Cullural,

Year Rare (1) Litah Counly Trunsit Zoo Tutal
2000 L CREHT 4,750 % 0.250 % 0.250 % 0100 6,350 %
2001 1.000 4,750 (1250 CLA00 1 () EREL
HHYE 100 4,750 0.250 0,500 O 100} G000
2002 L0000 4. 750 0.250 0,500 . 104) G.000
20004 1 G0 4. 750 0.250 0.500 0,100 3, ExLhC
2005 1 [}H) 4,750 0.250 {1.500 0,100 [EN I

Mote: Overlupping rates are those of other governments and agencies that apply to taxable sales within the City,

(1) OF the wlal sules taxes assessed by mumcipalities within the state, 50 pereent is disrributed based on point of
sule and U pereent 18 poaled and distributed based vn population,

source: Utah State Tax Commission
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Ciary Direct Rates (1)

Schedule 10

CITY OF WEST JORDAN

[irect and Chverlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Cverlapping Rates

ITnrdan
Fiscal Dbt Total Salt Lake school
Year Ciperanng Rervce Dirock Clounty Dhsmict ther Total

[ 5 0.002340 (.000000 0002346 (.0 R4R Q007262 RNV EEE 0. 014805
1997 0002277 0.000000 0.002277 0004764 0,006302 K134 2 003775
1948 002413 O DI 0002413 (004572 0006504 O OCHI(H) .0 3589
[ Q0 G2 L 50 0. CHHHHH) 0.002150 0003828 00065461 Ch 00 01295
2004 PRV RR R L OO Q002198 D.0034913 Q007582 (000396 0.014089
20011 0THI2 20 (LOCHHHH) 0.002296 {L003899 0LO0RE45 ChURIEATT U317
2002 GO024843 Q000000 (LO02483 0.003789 0.008424 G.O00TES DAO1547%
2003 On2419 L0000 002419 0003653 0.00% 344 D.000TaT Q015213
2004 (002460 0, 000000 0.0024606 0.003615 0008366 1,0007849 LOTS250
A0S L2420 0000275 002695 0003549 0008550 0000774 015878

Mote: Owverlapping rates are those of other governments and agencies that apply to property owners within the
City. Taxrates are per dellor of assessed value,

{1} The City's certified property tax rate may be wwreased only by o majurity vote of the city souncil, after

halding one or more truth-in-1axanon public hearings,

source: Utah State Tax Commission
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Schedule 11
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Principal Sales Tax Payers
Curment Year and Une Year Ago

2005 2004
Percentage of Percentage of
Sales Total Sales Total

Taxpayer Tux (1) Rank  Sales Tax (1) Tax (1) Runk  Sales Tax (1)
Wal-Mart Stores MNIA 1 IN/A MIA | M/A
Sanrs Club INIA 2 InfA N/A 2 MAA
Srmth's MNIA 3 /A LA 4 M
Slock Building Supply NiA 4 N/A INFA 3 NiA
MO West NiA 5 NTA A fi MIA
The Home Depa NiA 6 /A MIA 4 MiA
Sears Roebucl N/A 7 NIA NiA 3 MAA
Laowe's NIA b MNIA MNiA 1 M
Tuspel MNiA 9 MA N/A G A
Macey's NA 10 NA N/A 7 MNIA
Toral § A287.940 o MIB% F 4,268,655 3742 %

(1) Sales tax infonnation i5 considered propristary and cannot be shown by individual payer, so the group is shown in the

aggregale.

NEA = Mot applicuble

Sonrce: THah Suee Tax Commission
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Schedule 12
CITY OF WEST JOEDAN
Principal Property Tax Pavers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2005 1944
Percentage of Percentage of
Assessed Total Assessed Assessed Tolal Assessed
Taxpayer Valuanon Kank Valuation Valuation Kank Valuation
Jordan Landing LLC F 97426200 1 210 % % . g,
Jordan Valley Hospitu) 24,877,200 2 .15 16,764,500 | 1,34
Willoweove General LLC 19,619,875 3 .63 . “
win Amenca Credit TTnion 19,252,800 - (163 . -
WRI West Jordan 18,785,500 5 (.62 =
[¥anmon Company Ine 4,761,600 ¢ 049
Syscw Foods 14,041,000 7 046 - -
Sears Roebuck 13,552,100 b a5
Woal-Murt Siores 12,442,000 o 41 -
BH West Jordan LLC 11.250.400 10 0.37 - u
I'red Mever - - Lib G, 2000 2 (L85
Pacilic Coost Blde Prod 9.4064,129 X 035
Stomebridpe il - - 8431 5940 4 067
Broadmoor Holdings lne - 5009870 5 {04
AIMED Praperties - B Boh, 65 i 0.55
Malional Scmicenductor - - 6,509.910 7 (.52
south Wire - 6,388,100 8 0.51
CiFT - W Investment % . B, 344 Gl o (.51
Carnulke Cinemas Inc - - 1,240,300 10 050
Tuotal g 256,017,775 8,43 % 682 %

source; Salt Lake Counly Assessor
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Schedule 14
CITY OF WEST JORDANM
Ratos of General Bonded [Debt Chrtstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Geoeral Bonded Debt Outstanding Percenfage of
General Actmal Taxable
Fiseal Ohligation Oher Value of Per
Year Bonds Bonds Toral Proparty (1) Capita (1)

e 8 . = . b - . b -
1907 . - - ) B
1908 e - - - -
[ F + - = .
2000 : - - -
201 i - - -
JHEE - - - - -
2013
2H .
2005 10,455,000 - 10,455,000 .34 118

{ 1) See Scehedule 7 for property value dats.
(2) See Schedule 22 for population data,

#|
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Schedule 15
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of Jume 30, 2005

Estimated Listmated
Percentage Amount
Debt Applicable to Applicable w
Governmental Unit Outstanding  _ West Jordun (1) West Jordan
Cuy of West Jordan 3 33248424 100.00 % 3 33,245 424
Jordan School Distnct 172,775,000 17.07 M 492 693
Salt Lake County 210,300,000 6,00 12,618,000

Trertul 3 75,359,117

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic
boundanes of the City. This schedule estimates the portion of the vutstanding debt of those
overlapping povernments that 15 bonse by the residents and businesses of West Jordan, This process
recnpnizes that, when considenng the City's ability to issue and repay long-tenm debl, the entire debt
burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not
imply that every taxpayer 15 a resident, and therefore respunsible for repaying the debt, of each
averlappmg povernment,

(1) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estmated using taxable assessed property values,
Applicable percentages were estimaled by determining the portion of another governmental unit's

taxable assessed value that s within the City's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's rotal taxable
Assessed valoe

souwrces: Utah State Tax Commussion:; Jurdan School Dismet Salt Lake County Auditor's Office
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Schedule 17

CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Pledged-Revenue Coverage

Water Revenue Bonds
last Ten Fiscal Years

Met Kevenue

Available

Fiscal Gross Operating for Deht Debt Service Reguirements (3)

Year Revenues( 1] Expenses{2) Service Principal Lnterest Toral Coverage
1996 5 6.540,501 % 5,587,845 b3 958,630 3 207433 207,433 4.02
1997 7,352,336 06,528,854 23482 178,814 178,514 4.01
19494 7,519,719 T127 479 392,240 - 141,325 141,325 2.8
1999 5,054,204 8,130,324 823940 ERREH 129927 164 027 500
2000 10,158 308 Q076,015 1,082,293 320,000 L21, 168 441,168 245
2001 12,950,898 0,655,722 3,295,176 500,000 100,623 000,623 549
2002 11,714,058 10455964 1,278,094 330,000 74,350 filld, 550 2.11
20003 9,761,397 6621253 3,140,144 1,145,000 68,049 1,213,649 2.59
2004 12,523,702 B.095110 4,428,592 LA 146,086 1,046,086 4,23
20005 12,521,895 6085 8RS 6,436,110 1,280,000 237,376 LS17,376 4,724

Mg Details reganding the City's owtstanding debt can be found in the notes o the financial statements,

(1) Taral revenues (ineluding interest and impact fees). Prior o 2003, amounts shown are for water and sewer combined.
(2} Tolal operating xpenses exclusive of depreciation, Prior to 2003, amounts shown are for water and sewer combined,
(2} Prior to 2003, amounts shown are for warter and sewer combinad,
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Schedule 13
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Sules Tux Revenue Bonds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Frscal Sules Tox Debt Service Requirements

¥ car Revenue Frincipal Imterest Tt Coverage
[9%46 o SR L P b3 - % - % = -
197 6,490,635 .
1998 £, 075 642 e i : B
| Gog 5,743,350 = = = .
2000 1752399 - - -
2001 0,225,688 - - - :
2002 10,330,801 - 172,993 172,943 60,87
A 1,422,430 1,235,000 589,335 | 524,335 Al
20 11,406,021 1,270,000 350,476 [.820,470 .27
2005 12.329.4509 1,310,000 514,175 [B24, 175 0.7

Mote. Detils tegarding the Ciry's outstanding debt can be found tn the notes to the financial

statements

Schedule 19
CILY OF WEST JORDAN
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Lxcise Tax Hoad Bonds
last Ten Fiscal Yeurs

Class ©

lisea) Road Tax [3ebt Service Requiremanis

Y ear Allounent Principal Inierest Total Coverage
1996 5 BA5.255 3 3 > -
[ 997 Q92027 - - - -
1998 1,587.463 - = - g
19499 1,R2R.655 - - -
2000 1,962,119 - - - -
2041] 2IE6T5 = - - -
2002 2,725943 420.000 228,018 438,018 4.21
2002 2,727,564 400,000 163 848 S63,RdR 4 .54
2004 3,113,374 410.000 154.962 564,902 3.51
2005 2357115 425 000 142413 367413 4.15

Maole: Delails reparding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial

slalernenls,
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Schedule 20
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Pledged-Revenue Coverags
Tax Increment Revenue Bonds
[.ast Ten Fiscal Years

Va

Fizcal Increment Deht Service Requirements

Weal Hevenue Principal Interest Total Coverage
1996 % 149,482 8 s s 3§ .
1997 120,000 - : : .
| OG5 120,000 - = 3 v
1455 (95 0RO - - -
200 724,314 = - - =
2001 1,145,086 220,000 17,2064 357,204 3.21
2002 1,636,422 305,000 51,911 356,911 4,58
2003 1,927,527 320,000 35,764 355,704 5.42
2004 I, 56,268 335,000 18,578 353,578 527
n0s 1,001,561 165,000 44,549 209,849 4,77

Mote. Dewnils reparding the Ciry's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the Muancial

slalements
Schedule 21
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Pledged-Revenne Covernge
HUL Contract Payable
Lust Ten Fiscal Years
Conununity
Develepment
Fiscal Block Gram Debt Service Requirements
Year Kevenue Principal Interest Total Coverage
1996 § 358,736 g - & - 8 -
10407 41.291 - - - =
1998 5R6.424 - - - 2
1999 465, 00H) - - - .
2000 484171 - - - -
2001 ~83.560 - 99,403 Q9,403 548
2002 798,311 65,000 155,368 220,363 362
2003 SEE.405 70,000 150,620 220,620 2.67
2004 554,642 73,000 145475 220475 254
20035 501,878 80,000 139,943 219,943 228

Muote: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial

slalerments.
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Schedule 22
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Demographic and Bconomic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita
Fiscal Personal Persanal Unemployment
Year Mopulation Income (1} Income (2) Rate (2)
| 9%h 59,829 A MAA R
U497 64,211 MNAA N/A 3.2
1995 G7.509 WNIA MiA 28
1000 71,038 MIA MA 36
2000 TR.714 NIA MNiA 30
2001 81,610 5 2,258,724,200 5 27,674 g |
2002 B, 865 2421736460 28,204 4.3
2003 RT.G6Y 2.510,547,291 28,539 G.1
2004 92,475 2,659 581,000 28,760 a8
2005 95,422 2.766,283,750 25,990 54

(1) Estimuntes of 1otal personal income are denved by muluplying per capita persanal

income amoynts by the corresponding population,
() Per capits peesonal incorne anounts are for Salt Lake County, The amounts shown are

for the culendar year that ended duning the specified fiscal vear, e.g., amounts for calendar
year 2004 are shown in fiscal year 2005, Amounts for calendar year 2004 are estimated at
0.8 percent preater than celendar vear 2003 amounts, which is the same rate of increase

[rom enlendor year 2002 1o calendar year 2003,

(3) Unemplovment rates are for the Salt Lake City, UT metropolitan area. 'The rates shown
are for the calendar year that ended during the specified fiscal year, e.p,, raes for calendar
year 2004 are shown n fiscal vear 2003,

NiA = Mot available

Svurces: Population infornmtion previded by the West Jordan Comnwnity Development
Depariment. Per capita personal income information provided by the Governor's Otfice of
Planming & Budoet. Unemployment rates provided by the LS. Department of Labor,
Bureau of Labor Stanstes,
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Schedule 23
CITY OF WEST JORDAN
Prncipal Employers
Curtent Year and Nime Years Apo

2005 1996
Percentage of Percentage of

F'otal Cuy Total City
Fmployer Employess Rank Enplosyment Fmployees  Rank Employinent
lordan School [hsmet 2177 1 749 % 1,044 1 500 %
Waol-Mar SRl 2 2.00 - .
Fairclhuld Semi-conductor 575 3 1.9% : .
West Fordun Clity 503 4 1.74 340 3 2.02
sysco Infermountain Food Services 4016 5 1.71 . -
Jordan Valley Hospital 387 6 1.33 208 i .61
Soith's it i 1.25 -
Sam's Club 250 8 (.86 - -
Sears Rocbhuck 21K Y 0.82 -
Moumaimn America Credit Union 215 10 (.74 - -
Matianal Semi-conductor - - 65 2 4.67
Homthwire . - 201 5 .35
Tutersiale Brick . - 175 [ .35
Shopko - - 160 7 1.23
Fashion Cabinets Mfp, Inc, - - 117 8 1,90
West fordun Care Cender . - 117 o 0.9
Lltah Army Nationn] Guard Avistion - - 105 Lo .81
‘T'otal 3, 78R _19.92 % 3,072 2371 %

Bources: West Jordan City Business License Division: Jordan School District
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CITY OF WEST JORDAN

Schedule 24

Full-titne Eguivalent City Government Emplovees by FunctionProgram

Last Two Fiscal Years

FunctionProgram

Ceneral governmmen|
Mayor & city council
Administrotion
Support services
Finance/ Admimstrabive services
Attormey
Clourd

Commemity developmen!
Planning & zoming
Economic developmen
Building satery

oice
Support services
Line serviccs
Anunal control

Fire

Public works
Public works adnunistranion
Enpgineering
Streets
FFleet operations

Parks and recrention

Waler

Sewer

Sohid waste

Totl

2004 20HMS
4,000 4.10
9.50 a.90
15.63 1463
11.50 17.50
8.75 10.75
10,1} 140,00
4.50 2.50
| .40 1.400)
[2.25 12.17

25.20 54210
108 B Hen KO
3.00 5.00
43,00 8500
0.75 4.00
15.33 158.33
21,00 21,00
3.75 8.00
15 0hk 15,50
17.539 14.00)
12.16 1100}
XTS 1 .00
9845 412.37

Note: Full-time equivalent employees shown ars based on authorized positions as
determined by the salary schedule and the personnel budgets for the specified year,

Souree: West Jordan Human Hesources Deparment

117



SYBIRAR JON = N

“rmuad yaredsip jguoidar g 181020 suonesiununno -y Lusdaurg Aafe s, woy Afcjopogisw Fumsodar t a3ueia g oy anp st SpgE ol PONE WA 3seaap 3y L (1)

0T 1E24 [BISI] U WWOYS 3G Plnosm 07 JEa8 JEpUI[ED 10 siunowe <0 Uead [easy payiaads ap Foump papua e deak acpuapen

) 10T 212 UMOUS SJUNOLLT M JO JW0Y “SUDIIDUNT ASEM PIJOS 10 UDTIE21221 39 sx1ed *syzom oygnd Jusuiiaand [eioual 21 10§ JQUIIEAR JOT 271 STOIRIIPL] 210N

(81 1z YWIN ¥iN Vin Wi WiN Vi VN Vi PauRaly Sa[I AU I

5€ ] WiN VIN WiN Wi ViIN Wi Vi Vi pajaadsur sapii swp 1mag
ETIEN

086'%1 1191 'yl BEOST A ViN WiN ¥in ViN WiN {suoqed jo spassmog)

uondwnsuos Spep sduaay

011 vHD'I Tk F38 0G3 WiN YiN ViN YN VN PAOLAIDE SIUNOINE | RN Y

90851 LESL G891 Gekal Bs0ral WiN ViN WiN VN Vil PRRIAIIS SIENOIDE [Euapsay
12]0 a4

ELT'E FET'E S10° B0 (LAl YN VN ViN VN WiN sosttodsar 211

ISE's €iv't HER FLET l0g'Z Vi ViIN ¥iIN VN Vil sasuodsal [eatpagy
Al

Trarl 851791 rEL ] les el Vi Wil Vol Wi ViN WiN Rl stonEpon s

266 L Bl Gen's 4TS Vi VN YiN Vix Vil WiN SISy

A R A 1S 159's¢  OE9'ss WiN ViIN ViN VIN ViN VN (1} 2214125 10) 511D
20110y

| 85T (15 1§ o LEF O1f L8t &l 51 8 pansst spuncd Tuapiimg peizimun

A6E | Lel] ol Fug 114 39§ vl 1 6es | TIe pransst siuuad Suppng [Ennspsay
wmudojasap Ay
COUE $O0¢ €007 Tnoe 100z O0GT a6l 661 LOGT Dt | WIS 0L, | uara0n

A} 18081

SIED L [E3S1] O3] 157

NVCHOP 1$3Mm 40 X110
$TAMpaTRg

Weldodyuoiaund Aq siojemnpuy Supetady

118




AMB|IBAT YO = W/

SUOTIIUN 1ETM PLDS 10 130as uandolanap STEWILes eiaaod [Bouad 501 1] J|GRITAL I0T 230 5IEp] [ moN

00€'97  000'ST VIN VN VN ViN Vil VN ViN i (suopjed Jo spursno)

Lnonden admmg

BIE TLL Vi ViN Vi VN YN ¥ Vi Vi HRINLETRELL 1N A%
huun._._..____,,

tr ¥ T T4 £z 0z 0% 0 0 ViN SpIa 1000y

L 53¢ ¥ 4 01 | 51 | | 51 SPUGLITEL [ os,|jroaseg)

Pl vt Low Low gt 06Z o6t o6t 06T 67 EEUEEEES SLA|
ELCHE DO U 5301

e PER'E s0a'y Dit't CHIE COn't 6ELT ETl'T grL'e 95a' SiEnIang

CEe [l §TE URT 1iT Es 617 681 991 sl Saiu jaany
mu.._._n._}._. _._.__T..n_:&

< Y Wi Wikl Y YiN Vin Vi Wi Yin SOUBNOLUY

] 9 VAl Vi Vil Vil Vi Vi Wi Vi saunduz sy

t t t v b ¢ 3 £ £ v SUCHIEES 2l
u.__h.—.._

L |7 LR ViN WiN ] VIR Vi Vbl VI sajaiea jeaed payiegsy
b_u..____n__m.."
£00T PO0T EO0E £00T a0z o0z G661 3661 Lan] Uatl LRGN | AIOTIITN, ]

1234 2081

SIED ) |E3ISL] U] 1587
weidosguonan,g g sonsnuers @y (mudey
NVEOL 1S3 M 40 ALID
gg 3npayag

119







